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CHAIR ANDERSON: ... (gavel) . .. Good morning, everybody. Welcome to the September 1i h
Water Resources Committee meeting. With us this morning we have Vice-Chair Mike
Victorino, Member Joe Pontanilla, Member Gladys Baises ... Baisa, and Member Danny
Mateo. Thank you all for being here this morning. Also with us from the Department of
Water Supply, Director Jeff Eng; Corporation Counsel represented by Deputy Corp.
Counsel Ed Kushi; and from our Staff we have Analyst, Kim Willenbrink;
Legislative ... Legal Analyst, rather, David Raatz - thank you for being here - and Clarita
Balala, our Secretary.
We have quite a few people in the audience this morning that want to testify. So,
Members, without any further discussion I think we should just go right into public
testimony. You all have your agendas. Again, we've got several items on the agenda.
The number one item that we're going to be discussing this morning is the bill
prohibiting development projects without a long-term, reliable source of water. And I'll
make some ... maybe I'll make an explanation right now so those people testifying have
the advantage of it.
At our last meeting we were informed by Corporation Counsel that the bill that we were
considering could not be passed out because it requires amendments to Title 19 in order
for Title 19 to comport with this bill. Rather than arguing the issue, which I really
wanted to, due to time we have decided instead to separate the bill that we have - go
forward with the bill having it apply only to subdivisions at this point in time. In other
words, you need a long-term, reliable supply of water which means either a water meter
or substantial evidence allowing the Water Director to confirm that you have a long-term,
reliable supply of water from a private source prior to getting your preliminary
subdivision approval. That way we don't have to amend Title 19, we can move this out,
and then at the same time at our next meeting we will be taking up the bill that amends
Title 19 that requires this long-term, reliable source to be substantiated prior to
entitlement.
I don't think I need to remind you but maybe to the public that we have many acres of
land that's already entitled that does not have water. It's a dangerous situation to be in.
So we want to make sure that before you get your entitlements you have water. And
that's to the advantage of everyone, not just to the public trust resource and the people
that it's supposed to be serving, but also to those developers who want water. They
should know that they have water before they invest money in developing a project.
We're experiencing that problem right now. Members, we have spent dozens of hours on
a project, a massive development project, who wants entitlement and they have no water,
and they have no proof that they have water. So it's time for us to get real and stop
wasting everybody's time. If you don't have water, you don't have anything.
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So given that I'm going to open it up to public testimony. Each of you will be given
three minutes, one minute to conclude. If you need more time, I'm afraid I'm not going
to be able to give it to you today. Our last meeting was taken up totally with testimony
and we do need to get on with the business at hand. So our first testifier will be Lloyd
Fischel, followed by Tamara Paltin .

. . . BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY. ..
MR. FISCHEL: Good morning. Thank you, Madam Chair. Good morning to all the Council
Members. As Maui undergoes growing pains, it's only common sense that politicians
and leaders create an environment that places stricter controls on how water is treated.
During last election forums ... last election forum, many of you Council Members were
asked if you would support legislation requiring posting in hotel rooms that guests be
mindful of water waste. Each of you know how you responded to that answer ... that
question. Well, some said they didn't like such a posting as it might offend guests. All
of you said there must be a better way. Now, of course, our citizens are being asked to
conserve water or lose their water meters. So I ask you to reflect on how you responded
to that question.
On another subject, some of you voted to use the poisonous H'poko water to feed our
families. I ask you to reflect on how you voted.
Now is the time to straighten this matter out and show your leadership and vote that the
"show me the water bill" be taken out of Committee or remind you that the Focus Maui
Nui forums where thousands of our citizens participated show that over 80 percent of our
people support this type of legislation. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. FischeL .. any questions, Members? I just want to correct one thing
you said. When the Council voted to prohibit the use of Hamakuapoko Wells for human
consumption, it was a unanimous vote.
MR. FISCHEL: Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you. Tamara Paltin, followed by Kaniloa Kamaunu.
MS. PALTIN: Aloha, my name is Tamara Paltin and I'm here to testify on behalf of myself and
all my friends. Before I speak I just wanted to clarify I'm not a hearing junkie. This is
the last place I wanted to be today. However, like our ohana on Molokai, I feel it's
important to be informed, educated, and involved in the decisions that affect the future of
my home.
What can I say that hasn't already been said? How can anyone dispute the need for new
developments to prove they have a long-term sustainable source of water? Without a
water source any development is worthless and only causes more damage to our fragile
ecological balance and naturally beautiful open spaces and our dwindling cultural sites.
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The reality is the County Council makes the decisions that determine what the policy will
be. The reality is much of Maui is currently facing water restrictions and our aquifers are
being overpumped. The reality is once we puka through the freshwater lens, the aquifer
which many ... took many lifetimes to form will no longer be a source of clean, potable
water. While there are many alternative forms of energy, like wind, solar, hydroelectric,
whatever, there's no substitute for clean drinking water. This is the reality we are now
facing after 100 years of illegal occupation.
I support WR-13 because it's a step in the right direction. Continued development
without water is extremely irresponsible to all and so it must be passed immediately. I
feel that this bill alone, though, it won't solve the problem. A problem of this magnitude
is going to take a much more comprehensive approach. We're in a predicament that
doesn't afford us the luxury of moving along at a slow bureaucratic pace.
I feel that you folks, Members of the County ofMaui's Water Resource [sic] Committee,
have a responsibility to work together with other agencies to attack this problem at all
levels, especially the USGS. We need to account for all the water resources on the
island. We need to stop wasting grey water through injection wells that damage the
marine ecosystem. We need to stop watering golf courses with drinking water. We need
USGS flow gauges on all major streams above the diversions and could start with
Honolua Stream - that would be a good one. That's so we can make better plans for the
future.
Most importantly, I feel we need to educate the local population, as well as the visitors,
about the importance of conserving all our resources, especially water. I don't know if
I'm allowed to say, but I work at the beach, yeah, and during the peak tourist season I see
them come and shower off and everyday they leave the water on. They shower and they
walk away like somebody else is gonna come turn off the water and I know that most
times the solution to that is to make the push button shower, yeah,-MS. WILLENBRINK: Three minutes.
MS. PAL TIN: --where you push. But I think education would be a better way to go, and just ... I
mean if they do that out in public, leave the water on or like put their stuff down, the
water is going, and then they rinse off one stuff, and then put another stuff, imagine what
they do in their hotel rooms, you know. Like ... so push button showers like that that's
one solution, but education, that's the way to go. That's all I got.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thanks, Tamara. Any questions, Members?
Tamara, I just want to make one comment on ... you said golf courses using drinking
water. It, it's prohibitive for golf courses in Maui County to use potable water. They
have to use non-potable water.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Chair?
CHAIR ANDERSON: And if you know somebody ... Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: After your question.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And if you know a golf course is using potable water, please let me
know. Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Good morning, Tamara. You said that you
work at a park?
MS. PALTIN: 1 work at DT Fleming's and Canoe Beach.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Did you ever talk to the Park, Park's Director in
regards ... or your supervisor in regards to what you just mentioned, the possibility of, you
know, putting that push button type, 1 guess, faucet.
MS. PALTIN: No, 'cause I'm ... 1 don't really want a push button faucet. Like 1 like to shower
and shower but 1 do it quickly so I, 1 mean that's for the good of everybody. But 1 spoke
to someone 1 called on the phone about the shower in back of Lahaina's Hale at Canoe
Beach which is always leaking and nothing ever got done. Just a lot of. .. a lot of the
park's showers are really not in good shape and 1 not blaming anyone, but how you can
tell the public conserve water when the County isn't even doing a good job of
maintaining the water sources that they give to the public is kind of a little bit
hypocritical.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: How about signage like that?
MS. PALTIN: Signage - I'm really in favor of signage. 1 wrote a few letters to the
Environmental Coordinator but she never responded at all about not only conserving
water, but litter is a big problem. People just throw their cigarette butts like it's
biodegradable, but 1 don't know, every time 1 try to ask someone about it nobody really
seems to care. So ...
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Yeah, we'll follow up. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: We appreciate that you care, Tamara, as a County employee, and that
you're taking your time off to be here and inform this Committee. We appreciate it very
much and we will follow through.
Our next testifier is Kanaloa [sic] Kamaunu, excuse me, Kamaunu, followed by Johanna
Kamaunu.
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MR. KAMAUNU: Good morning. My name is Kaniloa Kamaunu. It's not one of the easiest
names to pronounce so I help you out.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you.
MR. KAMAUNU: But I'm here because of from where I come from, Waihee Valley, my home
is furnished water through the kuleana system. I don't have a County line. I don't have a
County meter. My water through my house comes directly from the stream. What I'm
concerned about is what I've been reading in the newspaper that the County looks
towards Wailuku, I believe, Water Company now, which changed from Wailuku Ag and
whatever, but to look at them as being the management for the kuleana. I see the Mayor
looking at buying and purchasing water - the above stream water from them. My
concern is, you know, from their performance over the years that they've had control of
the water they haven't done a very good job. In fact, evidence shows that they
contaminated a lot of the water for the use of only to make their plantations work. But
really diverting all the water from the stream doesn't help the community to help them to
afford their business, which of course is cane, macadamia nuts, pineapples, whatever else
you have.
Now looking at the County looking to them to be able to afford them water for other uses
now it's my concern because, you know, for us this is more than just ... than just, you
know, helping out other people. You taking away my stability. They're already metering
my water, which they don't even have the right to do. So the water that used to flow
through my area, because I have a waterfall in the back of my yard, okay, and that's been
there all my life. And now they starting to tamper with amount of water that comes
through my land. I grow taro. My cousin them grow taro. We have bananas, ti leaves,
and all these other things.
What I'm afraid is the situation is coming out with the well water or the water table that
we have. Right now we stuck at looking ... using what I have and I don't like that idea.
They've already tapped in and taken our water from Kapuna Stream all the way to
Spreckelsville. And we see a lot of people building up there, drilling and tapping in to
water wells. Now this only can get more critical. I mean, you know, I don't think it
takes a rocket scientist to know that you have limitations to try to make up for money is
the wrong purpose. I think for us to look at these developers, you know, and I know my-MS. WILLENBRINK: Three minutes.
MR. KAMAUNU: --cousins and my families have people that work for them and I know that
they, you know, they depend on the jobs. I don't have that problem. What I do have a
problem is selling us out with all these developers and putting them first. You know, my
family's been here forever. We found this place, you know, and to see our people, our
local people, generations of people, having to leave because people are coming in here
buying up our properties, buying up, making so expensive that we can't live here is very,
very ... I think it's so, so demeaning that our children cannot grow up here. That they
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have to leave us and we have to visit them in Vegas and other places while we build
homes, luxury places, turn our place into a recreational area for others, just so we can
take their money. So sad. We should take care of our own. We should tell ... we should
get one backbone work together with, you know, get this ... brah, I just ... I just floored,
you know.
MS. WILLENBRINK: Four minutes.
MR. KAMAUNU: It's sad. Our children live away and we bring strangers into our homes. We
gotta rethink this. We have to use some wisdom in what we doing. We only got so
much. You know, I don't want to visit my kids in Kansas. I want to visit them at
Kanaha, Waihee Beach Park, Paia, where I come from. We gotta use some wisdom.
Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Kaniloa, hang on. We appreciate you coming down here today. I have a
question.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Madam Chair, may I?
CHAIR ANDERSON: As soon as I'm finished, Mr. Victorino.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Okay, please.
CHAIR ANDERSON: You sort of implied that the amount of water that you folks have had use
of has diminished because of diversion by Wailuku Water Company. Is that correct?
MR. KAMAUNU: Well, what originally happened is there used to be a stream that ran into our
kuleana. When they took over and they dug those, those waterways, they decided to put
a pipe and they regulate the water now that comes to us.
CHAIR ANDERSON: How long ago was that?
MR. KAMAUNU: Oh, you know, this is a long time ago.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Decades ago?
MR. KAMAUNU: Yeah. What, what's happening is more and more, they're taking more away,
and they're even metering our, our flow into our own kuleana. You know, what's scary
is, you know, if the County starts recognizing them as a management company, I have a
problem with that because, you know, I'm going to ... I know I'm going to lose out
because I'm going to lose out to big money. You know, I'm just, you know, we just a
bunch of poor kanakas. You know what I mean?
CHAIR ANDERSON: When you say ...
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MR. KAMAUNU: Trying to ...
CHAIR ANDERSON: When you say metering, they have a gauge that gauges-MR. KAMAUNU: Yeah,-CHAIR ANDERSON: --how much water is going?
MR. KAMAUNU: --they gauge you, you know, and ...
CHAIR ANDERSON: But that's okay 'cause we need to know what the water flow is because
that would help us and help USGS and the State Water Resource Commission determine
as to whether or not you're getting your fair share, and I just want you to know that
anything the County does we have to abide by State law and, and the petition for instream
flow that Na Wai Eha currently has before the State Water Resource Commission is to
ensure that the water flow you enjoy right now stays there for perpetuity. And so I don't
think you need to have that fear that, that your water use will ever be taken away from
you because it's a State mandate, and as a matter of fact, we have a bill that we'll be
passing out today, and I just want to read this into the record. It's all about Native
Hawaiian water rights. Article 1 of this Title shall not be construed to amend or modify
rights or entitlements to water as provided for in Section 222 [sic] of the Hawaiian
Homes Commission Act, 1920, as amended, and native Hawaiian rights
customen ... customarily and traditionally exercised for subsistence, cultural, and religious
purposes in accordance with Article XII, Section 7, of the Constitution of the State of
Hawaii. You have first priority use of the water.
MR. KAMAUNU: If! could make just one comment?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Please.
MR. KAMAUNU: I live right next to the river. There is no water. According to when I grew
up ...
CHAIR ANDERSON: You mean lao?
MR. KAMAUNU: No.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Or Waiehu?
MR. KAMAUNU: I'm from Kapuna, well, Waihee Valley, but the river we have is Kapuna. So
the river flow is already restricted. You go up there and in areas of the river there is no
water.
CHAIR ANDERSON: It's diverted?
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MR. KAMAUNU: It's diverted. It's taken out. You know, when you go up a lot of things that
were there before, the fish, the native stuff aren't there anymore because there's no water
flow and it's getting worse. So, you know, I mean if we're looking at that and what
you're saying is correct, there should be more water in there.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, they haven't established the instream flow yet and that is what
they're in the process of doing. And what they needed to do in order to establish what
flow should remain in each stream for biological purposes; for appurtenant rights, which
is what your rights are; they needed to get data to prove how much water is necessary to
maintain biolo ... biological life in the stream; how much water is necessary to keep a
healthy taro patch going. And USGS has completed all those studies and they are now
ready to go forward. They will be having a - you might be interested - they will be
having a forum on October 14 at the Cameron Center at 1:00 and they will also be giving
that same presentation to this Water Resource Committee the morning of October 15. So
you might want to stay tuned for that. And you can also go to their USGS website and all
that information is currently on their website so you don't have to wait 'til October 15th to
get informed.
MR. KAMAUNU: Yeah, my wife is with them.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Great.
MR. KAMAUNU: She's working with them.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Great. Okay, Mr. Victorino, you had a question?
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Yeah, well, thank you, Ms. Chair. You kind of took all my
questions and, and, and already did 'em but I do have one additional question. This
metering of the ... your flow into your property, how long has this been going on?
MR. KAMAUNU: Well, I just ... I just went up there about two weeks ago and we've never had
that and my, my thing is I don't think they have the right to do it really because it's
something that was already there. They've already cut down the water 'cause I mean I've
been there all my life. And from what it is then to now is a big difference, and, and you
know, they've been cutting off our water lately. You know, we don't know what they
doing. We know that they're planning to build a wall up there to keep everybody out so
that they ... to me, you know, they just hiding what they going do, you know, and
the ... it's scary, especially if the County's giving them any kind of credibility as water
management, you know. You know, their, their record has shown that they're
not ... they're not disciplined enough. They're not worried about the real concerns which
is the people.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: My other question is you mentioned that you've seen a decrease in
the amount of water that been made available to you. In your best estimate, if you went
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ten years ago - I just going ten years back - how much less water that you're getting
today than you got ten years ago in your best estimate?
MR. KAMAUNU: Oh, plenty - enough to me go swim ... to swim in my backyard-VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. KAMAUNU: --and I'm a big guy.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Yes, sir. .. , (chuckles) . .. Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Madam
Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Any other questions? Kaniloa, I just want to say two more things. I just
want to get it straight. You're saying they're metering the water and you don't think they
have a right to do it. You don't mean that they're charging you-MR. KAMAUNU: No.
CHAIR ANDERSON: --the meter rate?
MR. KAMAUNU: No.
CHAIR ANDERSON: You mean ... you mean that-MR. KAMAUNU: The flow of the water...
CHAIR ANDERSON: --they have a gauge to count the flow?
MR. KAMAUNU: Right. What, you know, the thing is they've never had the right to do what
they did in the first place because it belonged to us already-CHAIR ANDERSON: Right.
MR. KAMAUNU: --as original owners and original people of that ... of that area. They've taken
upon themselves to put these restrictions and to do these things and the thing is I don't
trust them because they don't care about me. You know, I mean bottom line so I don't
believe that they have the right to put something in there that was already free flowing.
It's only a certain size and it stays ... it' s been like that for years. It's never changed. It
always flew [sic], you know, flowed, you know, without any restrictions and all of a
sudden all these issues are building and everything starts coming up and now they start
putting these things in. And their meter what they've done is it's just like a trough. They
threw it into this ditch and they made it smaller and they put sandbags on the side. So
you know what I'm saying? So that water that was this wide is now this wide, but of
course, it's going to be the site and they going to come tell, oh, but it's at the same height.
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Say, come on! It's like trying to drink it straight out of the cup while taking it through
the straw. You know what I mean? That's two different flows.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Right.
MR. KAMAUNU: You know, so that's my concern.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And I just want you to know also that the County is not considering
Wailuku Water Company as a management company for this water. We are currently in
the process of trying to purchase this whole watershed to take it over as a public trust
resource and to fairly management ... manage it under County governance.
MR. KAMAUNU: Okay.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you. Next one to testify is Johanna Kamaunu, followed by
Jackie Haraguchi.
MS. KAMAUNU: Hi. My name is Johanna Kamaunu. I know it's a little difficult but it takes a
while.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Oh, Kamaunu.
MS. KAMAUNU: Kamaunu, yes.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Kamaunu - sorry.
MS. KAMAUNU: And I'm from Waihee Valley. You heard my husband speak ahead of us. I
just want to clarify some things. And I think what happens in a group like this or in any
research group is not too often you get out to be on the land and be in the river and see
what actually happens. And so when Kani is talking about the water levels being
reduced, I'll give you an example, 1990 our fourth child was born ... fifth child was born
and we could go to the river and enjoy a nice swim in the river. Today, you go into the
river there's barely enough water to cover your ankles. So what happened in the last 17
years? Okay. He talks about the auwai - the kuleana ditch that's bringing water down to
our property now. According to our family that lived there, the auwai ran to capacity. In
other words, the water was nearly at the ... at the ... its full height. Today, you might have
one or two inches of water running through there. So, you know, I'm trying to figure out
if Wailuku Ag is managing this water and they don't have anymore ag land, where is the
water going?
My biggest concern about that, not just that it affects us that way, but we already know
that not enough water is going into the streams and we know that the nearshore waters are
being pressured because of that. We know that there's pollution. We know that the fish
aren't growing and yet we'd like to blame the problem with fishing on the local
fishermen with their style of fishing. Heck, if you put the water back into the stream at
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its full capacity that it was before, even ten years ago, I bet you any money that that water
would start to heal itself. You cannot stop life ... a life force and expect nothing to
happen. If you put that life force back into the stream, then it will continue. And I hate
to say it but nowadays I see conspiracy in everything. I can't help it. The conspiracy I
see is making us more dependent on stores, on commercial things, rather than our own
ingenuity and our own ability to live off the land. We've always been able to do that but
we're restricted now. Not just because we don't have our heritage passed on to us, but
because of development, because water and how it's being used, because of education
and what's being allowed in the schools to our children. There's a lot of things that affect
this. So how does water affect us? It's my whole life. And like you was saying, we had
hoped never to have a problem like this in our lifetime. We never expected to be here
testifying and pleading for this water to be put back.
MS. WILLENBRINK: Three minutes.
MS. KAMAUNU: But we have to because we know that there probably isn't going to be any
hope for our children, much less our grandchildren. And what kind of steward does that
make us?
We live in Waihee Valley. My bloodline is from Waiehu and I also have bloodline from
lao. We're all connected. So what I speak today, I speak on behalf of them - of my
family. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you for being here. Any questions, Members? Seeing none.
Thank you, Johanna, and thank you so much for being here and we will stay in touch
with you on the petition for establishing in stream flow. Jackie. Hi.
MS. HARAGUCHI: Hi. My name is Jackie and I work for the Maui Contractors Association. I
am here to ask this Committee when creating or passing ordinances that all Members
think of the big picture of the impact of them. I have relied on the building industry to
assist in buying food, pay rent, then a mortgage, pay tuition, and so on for my family for
15 years. In Maui County there are over 1,400 licensed contractors. In our association,
200 members support 8,000 employees. This count does not include the other 1,200
contractors ... (change tape, start IE) . .. and their employees. I feel like we're being left
out when ordinances are being made and considered for passage. The direct impact of
any laws will have an effect on me and many others in the industry. No, I don't believe
we should have ... build up another Oahu, but I do believe we should have a community
that supports affordable housing, economic growth, and the local people that live here. I
have read this ordinance many times and I feel it is a moratorium.
One question I have is to determine a long-term, reliable supply of water the
developer ... the following factors are considered: the water use and development plan. I
have researched and found that this plan is currently not existent. How can the County
expect the developer to consider this when there is no plan? I heard that a plan is being
developed, but when will it be done? Will all subdivisions be put on hold? I am a
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believer of working together to solve issues. Since water seems to be an issue I think this
body should defer this ordinance until all parameters can be discussed and to consider to
come up with a solution that will support our water along with our workforce.
CHAlR ANDERSON: Any questions, Members? Ms. Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Good morning, Jackie.
MS. HARAGUCHI: Hi.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Thank you for being here. You know this WR-13 is a very
important piece of legislation. Probably one of the most important pieces of legislation
that this Council will, you know, deal with this year because as I see it, it will have far
reaching effects.
MS. HARAGUCHI: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: And I'm trying to in my mind weigh many things and I know
that I have heard over the years that there is a basic law of economics called supply and
demand.
MS. HARAGUCHI: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: And you know, when supply is limited, we all know that the
prices go through the roof. We are trying to deal in this Council with many other pieces
of legislation related to providing housing for people who really need housing. And so
what I'm trying to, you know, straighten out in my mind is what effect do you think this
type of legislation would have on our supply of housing?
MS. HARAGUCHI: I think in the ordinance it covers that it exempts affordable housing and I
also feel that the millionaires are always going to be the millionaires. You cannot stop
them. I truly believe that in my heart of hearts, the person that I am, there's nothing that
we can do to stop them. What I believe is it will stop the gap group. You'll go from
affordable housing into the million dollar homes because they can afford to pay the
prices. They can afford to pay the increases of water. Whatever it takes because that's
who they are as people. So you will leave out the gap group in this-COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Oh.
MS. HARAGUCHI: --over the 160.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: You know, when I read from Page 3 under Section, well,
particularly Section B, where it talks about exemptions,-MS. HARAGUCHI: Yes.
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COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: --it says development where 100 percent of the total number of
units and/or lots shall be sold or rented to households earning less than and we've
inserted 60 [sic] percent of the median income.
MS. HARAGUCHI: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: I'm trying to think of how many developments that I am familiar
with that fall into this category and really there aren't many.
MS. HARAGUCHI: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: You're more familiar because of the work you do. Do you have
a take on that?
MS. HARAGUCHI: I think, personally, my true feeling is a lot ofthe-CHAlR ANDERSON: Could you put the mike closer so we can hear you.
MS. HARAGUCHI: --60 percent relies on a lot of, and below, relies on two household incomes.
I bought my house when I was earning probably 60 percent, my husband and I making
$13.00 an hour, eight years ago. And we did what it took because that's who we are as
people. I don't feel housing is owed to anybody. I think part of it is a sacrifice of raising
your children and affording, you know, to live to buy groceries and everything else. If
you have to cut back on the brand new car you wanted, it's what you do. You keep your
car, you know. Sixty percent and below at today's prices, will they be able to afford it?
No, they can't. You know, 60 percent and below to me is more rentals. When you have
the affordable bill that you have, you go in into a rental into this house, then you go into
different increments.
COUNCILMEMBERBAlSA: Hang on, Jackie. This is a 160 percent of median income.
MS. HARAGUCHI: Oh, okay. I'm sorry.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: So, you know, this, this is at higher end of affordable housing,
but again, 100 percent of projects, affordable projects,-MS. HARAGUCHI: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: --and really I don't know of very many and maybe you know
because your members are, you know, contractors and builders. But if you don't have
that information, I certainly would like to have that.
MS. HARAGUCHI: Okay.
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much for being here today.
MS. HARAGUCHI: Okay.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman, thank you very much. Jackie, good morning.
MS. HARAGUCHI: Hi.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Your statement that water seems to be an Issue, I have a
problem with that because water is the issue. There's no seems, seemmg, or, or
consideration. It is the issue.
MS. HARAGUCHI: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Can you tell me how or maybe recommendations from the
association that could help us consider the conservation or the restriction of water use?
MS. HARAGUCHI: I think currently in place whenever a developer digs wells, is allowed to
dig wells, they deal with the Department of Health. They tell them how much water can
be taken out. They do the studies already as far as I know. And what I see in this bill is
the water use plan, the water use and development plan, that's something that's not in
existent [sic]. When will it be in existent [sic]? You know, a year, two years? And in
between that time will we stop pushing through any subdivisions other than affordable
housing? The other one is the General Plan. It says that it will monitor growth activities
throughout Maui County in order that development of water resources is concurrent with
new developments and it also says that the County will seek new sources by exploration
in conjunction with other government agencies. Has that been done in the past five years,
ten years? To my knowledge I don't really know that has been done. Pushing things
through the Water Department I think it's very lengthy now. Can you imagine if you
push this also to them? Will they hire a whole new department to enforce this?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: So how is the Contractors Association ready and equipped to
help?
MS. HARAGUCHI: I think that they're ready to come to the table to offer solutions. Solutions
that they need to know. If the water use and development plan is going to take two years,
then they know for two years they won't be able to push anything through. You know,
you have things in here that's not concurrent yet and that's not completed. That's one of
my main concerns here is you're offering something to the developers that's not there
yet.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: So in other words then if there is no water use and development
plan at this point, then we will-- 15 -
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MS. HARAGUCHI: I think it gives ...
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: --see no development projects moving forward?
MS. HARAGUCHI: I think it gives them something more concurrent to work with. Something
that they know that is real. Something that is in existent [sic] so they know the impacts
and where they go from there.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay, thank you. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR ANDERSON: First of all, Ms. Haraguchi, what is your position with the Maui
Contractors Association?
MS. HARAGUCHI: I'm the Executive Director.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Executive Director.
MS. HARAGUCHI: Uh-huh.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So, you know, we have been discussing this bill for months, and if you
don't mind my saying, it's a little disconcerting that you guys are coming in at the very
last end of it to complain and you're making complaints that show you're not really
knowledgeable about the bill. First of all, we do have a water use and development plan.
It was adopted in 1990. We're working on an update. If you read the bill, the substantial
evidence may include, but is not limited to, any of the following. So if the current water
use and development plan does not have a supply and quality assessment for the specific
area that the person is asking for water, they don't need to use it. There's other. .. there's
other qualifiers that can be used to substantiate whether or not there's water.
MS. HARAGUCHI: Okay.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And when you say you cannot stop the millionaires, we can stop the
millionaires by stop allowing high-end housing to be built for offshore people. That's
how we stop it.
MS. HARAGUCHI: I believe ...
CHAIR ANDERSON: And that's one of the things that we're trying to do with this is to give an
incentive for you guys to build housing for the local population. If you build housing for
millionaires, they'll come. But if you don't, where are they going to go? They'll go to
some other paradise that will dedicate their resources to their ... to them, and you know,
personally, I think we've dedicated enough of our resources to offshore millionaires.
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MS. HARAGUCHI: So do you think that there will ... there are local people in the above 160
percent of the median income?
CHAIR ANDERSON: You know, I'm not here to debate with you. I will answer that question.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Good .... (speakingfrom the gallery) . ..
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Answer the question .... (speakingfrom the gallery) . ..
CHAIR ANDERSON: There's a very small percentage of our population who make above 160
percent and let me just reiterate, in case you don't know, 70 percent of our population
make 100 percent and below the median income.
MS. HARAGUCHI: Okay.
CHAIR ANDERSON: That's who we need to be building for, and you know, I venture to say
you guys get paid by the hour so what difference does it make if you're building a
high-end house or a house that our population can afford? Thank you for being here.
MS. HARAGUCHI: Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Our next testifier is Mark Walker, followed by Lionel Santos.
MR. WALKER: Good morning, Madam Chair, Committee Members. Every right-minded
citizen wants to protect our water resources. Maui has a huge, huge untapped source of
water. Upon closer inspection of this proposed ordinance it really appears to be a thinly
veiled subdivision moratorium legislation disguised as a resource protection bill. Why
else would you ask an applicant to prepare a report on a subject that cannot be proven
conclusively and worse have a department of the County that is understaffed and lacks
the technical expertise to be the approving agency within a timeframe that they have said
they can't meet. It doesn't make sense unless of course your goal is to stop all
subdivision development.
Why do we need County legislation that deal with private water systems when they're
already under the jurisdiction and management of the State of Hawaii who has
responsibility of managing all water systems within the State, including the County of
Maui's? The State is the clear expert in the water management field. They have the
knowledge base, the technical expertise, and the resources to do the job. So why do
they ... why don't you let them continue to do their job? Why propose redundant
legislation? If you don't like the job the State is doing, work with them. There is no
need to burden the public with more bureaucratic red tape. The County should not try to
usurp State authority on this issue, especially when they don't have the expertise or
staffing. I've never heard of a private water system within the County of Maui ever
contaminating or overpumping an aquifer. As a result, it appears the private system with
the State's guidance and assistance is managing respective resources in a responsible
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manner. The same cannot be said for the manager ... management of the County water
system.
Having said that, the following are my specific comments on the bill as currently
proposed. Long-term reliable source of water - how can you plan for future uses outside
your property if they're not known. Section 14.12.30 [sic], Exemptions, I guess low and
moderate income individuals don't need a relia ... reliable source. Not sure what the
thinking is here. What about all those that have preliminary subdivision approval and
have spent large sums of money on the substantial reliance that they will be able to build
these projects. If you have preliminary subdivision approval, you should be exempted
from this ordinance. There are many, many people Up country who follow the rules, have
received preliminary subdivision approval, and have been on the County's water list for
ten years or more waiting for water source. Under this ordinance, they could be out of
luck. Does a 20-year guarantee of water work conversely as well? The County
guarantees it will take 20 years to get your water meter Up country?
Section 14.12.40 [sic], Water availability policy, Section B, should be restated to say, if
the Director does not respond within 90 days, it is deemed that a long-term reliable
supply of water has been verified. How can you ask an applicant to spend its time and
money and issue a report that must be reviewed and verified by an agency that never
responds in a timely manner? The applicant has met its burden with the County and the
County needs to meet its burden and respond in a timely manner. Remember, to even get
the data to prepare reports for. . .
MS. WILLENBRINK: Three minutes.
MR. WALKER: I'll wrap up. Remember, to even get a... data to prepare a report for a private
system, a well has to be drilled. Oh, maybe you didn't know that. This is expensive.
The Director of Water Supply has already told this Committee that they can't meet this
burden. This requirement is unfair to the public and is a de facto moratorium. In closing,
I just ask that you, you not use this bill as a land use tool, which when looked at closely,
is what it is. Let the State continue, continue to do its job in managing private water
systems and do not burden DWS with this work when they cannot handle what they
already have on their plate. Instead, use your efforts to assist DWS in getting fully
staffed, being more responsive to the public, and in developing new source for Maui.
There's a lot of water out there. We're not running out. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Members, any questions? Seeing none. Our next testifier is Lionel
Santos.
MR. SANTOS: I'm Lionel Santos testifying on my own behalf. In November, I'll be 80 years
old. If this bill is passed, I'll never be able to give my property to my nieces. I'm single.
I have no, no dependents, what have you. I have two houses on that property. You
people talk about affordable housing. We want to give the property away, we cannot.
Maybe not you guys fault because there's no water but I think we should stop these
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private guys from drilling wells and the County drills the wells and if we have to raise the
water rates in order to pay for the drilling, well, let's do so rather than they taking all the
water giving a bit to the County, one teaspoon, and then they go ahead and build all the
houses and what have you and develop what have you.
In Kihei when I was, oh, 20 years old, I could buy Kihei for ten cents, five cents a square
foot, but you couldn't raise anything. Up country was where we put our money in and
what have you because there was ... it was green. There was everything. There, was only
a desert. Today, Up country is dry and Kihei is all green. Where is the water going?
Down to the desert? And us Up country, we starve? Can't even give our property to our
kids or families? I think it's a shame. It really hurts us and what have you. But nobody
seems to care, nobody worries about anything. Why don't we have the County drill the
wells and what have you. There's enough water, I'm sure. But the plantations take all
their water. They put in the ditches and the tunnels and what have you to bring the water
out. If it wasn't for the plantations, we Up country would be all dead. There would be
nothing Upcountry. But they dug one well in 80 years, and otherwise, there would be no
water at all for anybody up Upcountry.
So let's start doing something for the Up country people and the two houses I have, you
guys talk about affordable rentals, well, the houses is rented for $200 a month, the other
one is rented for 400 bucks a month. One is a two-bedroom, I mean three-bedroom, two
bath. The other one is a three-bedroom, two bath. I make 600 bucks just to pay my
long-term care insurance policy. But I get no exemption. I gotta pay the whole taxes on
the thing. They raise it up almost 600 bucks this year on my land tax or what have you.
Where is the, the affordable rentals? Where is the exemption? We get nothing. But
Kihei, all the, the high-end homes and, and even the regular people, how much water they
use compared to the Up country gauges? If we using only that much, let them use the
same amount for their houses. And if they cannot cut their water down to, to their
house ... what the Up country people letting their yards all dry up, well, let theirs dry up,
too. See how long you can keep grass green on sand. If anybody can keep ... but with
somebody else's money, I can make grass grow on cement, too. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Santos. And, and thank you for being a compassionate
landlord, which we could use more of. I just want to let you know that this bill really will
not affect you. What is affecting you is the waiting list. If you have a meter, this bill will
not affect you.
MR. SANTOS: Yeah, I know, but the thing is I'll wait for my meter when my turn comes up
and what have you, but seeing all the development going up in ... up around Makawao
with new people who just owned properties and what have you and they get water meters.
How? I'd like to know how. Right next to me this,-CHAIR ANDERSON: We'd like to know how too.
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MR. SANTOS: --pardon the expression, this haole that just bought this property from somebody
who just ... the family died. She built a two-story house. Didn't have to do anything. She
had a meter. She built a whole big stable and what have you. She didn't have to do
anything. I want to ... after I get my meter, if I want to build a house, I gotta spend
$100,000 of a pipeline. Is that fair to, to the local people who owned this property for
over 100 years? If you guys think that's fair, well, that's fine. But think about the people
that had sacrificed and what have you. My grandparents cut wood to pay for their
property with an ax, not with power saws. Thank you.
CHAlR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Santos. Just a second.
Up country representative would like to ask you a question.

Hang on, Lionel.

Your

COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Good morning, Racky,-MR. SANTOS: Good morning.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: --and thank you for coming here. We're not strangers. We grew
up together and he's a little younger than me. But anyway, thank you for coming and
thank you for representing the interests of the Up country water consumers who are, in my
opinion, have suffered enough. And I am concerned, Racky, about conservation and you
brought up some very interesting and relevant facts about how Up country is brown and
down country is lush and green. And I think that's something that as Council Members
and people of the Water Resources Committee, that we need to focus our attention on as
to what we have and where it's going and how it's being used. And we probably need to
make some adjustments into how things are done because we have to be fair to
everybody. And you know, you've suffered 80 years. I'm 67 years old, and you know,
our grandparents started this many, many years ago and it hasn't gotten better.
And you focused in on something that I've been bringing up and I'd like us to really
focus on and I got a lot of heat the last time I suggested that perhaps the County should
be building and digging the wells and, and distribution systems and whatever. And I
immediately got a letter and a couple phone calls and people were mad at me and they
said, you know, you're going to raise the water rates, and you know, that's not a good
thing to do. But I don't think it's a good thing and it's the worse thing to do to have other
people pay these bills for us and make the investments for us and then we lose control
over whatever, not total control, but a lot of control over the water that is eventually
produced. If a developer digs a well, he's entitled to some of the water. It's his money
and his grief and he stayed up nights worrying about whether it would work or not. So I
don't have a problem with that if he gets the water, if he digs the well. But we should dig
those wells so that we control the water. And in order to do that we have to have money
and the only way we're going to get money is to pay a little bit more for water. I, I
thought that was where you were going.
MR. SANTOS: Yep. And like ... the way I feel is that even if they drilling, they drilling into our
aquifer. It isn't their aquifer.
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COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Yeah. It doesn't matter...
MR. SANTOS:
water.

They went into our aquifer, they're taking my water, and everybody else's

COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Well, you know, I, I think that, you know, this is kind of been the
way we've been going for a while here now. That because of a lack of water or a lack of
ability, I mean, of money or a lack of being able to get things done, we've kind of said,
okay, Mr. Developer, you go do it for us. But with that has also come less access to the
water and less people being able to get a meter. And if it makes you feel any better, I'm
on that water meter list with you so you have 100 percent empathy from me. So thank
you very much for coming today to share your thoughts-MR. SANTOS: And ...
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: --with us.
MR. SANTOS: And the other thing like how Mike put in that 2 percent money to go for
affordable housing and what have you, take that 2 percent and use' em for water.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Get some water so we can build houses.
MR. SANTOS: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: That's another idea to think about. Thank you. Thank you,
Madam Chair.
CHAlR ANDERSON: Thank you, Ms. Baisa. Mr. Santos, I just want you to know that contrary
to Ms. [sic] Walker's impression and ... or Mr., Mr. Walker's impression, and Members,
he is with Kent Smith Development.
MR. WALKER: No, I'm not. .. , (speaking from the gallery) . ..
CHAlR ANDERSON: What's KSD?
MR. WALKER: That's just the initials. We purchased the company from them. .., (speaking
from the gallery) . ..
CHAlR ANDERSON: Oh. You purchased KSD from Kent Smith Development. Well, I'm
sorry, I didn't know that. But anyway, he's with a development company. You know,
the reason that we're doing this bill is to equalize the playing field to some extent because
right now the private developer can go out and drill a well just about anywhere he wants,
affect the surrounding users, and nobody has any control over that, and surrounding users
including munic ... municipal users. So the attempt that we're doing in this bill is, is to
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require the accountability upfront, not after all the investments have been made and all
the lots have been sold, then there's no choice because there isn't anything in this bill that
isn't already required in the State Water Code by the State Water Resource Commission.
The problem is it comes too late in the game and that's why for those of you who are
concerned about why we're doing this is we want to level the playing field. If you want
to drill private wells, you got to prove that that Private Well No.1 is going to ... going to
supply a long-term reliable source that won't have an adverse impact to surrounding
sources or users, including Native Hawaiian rights. And ... so I just wanted to make that
clear, Mr. Santos, that's what we're doing with this bill. And if you have a meter, that is
your long-term reliable source. And you're waiting for your meter Up country like so
many people are. We were hoping the Pookela Well would solve a lot of the people on
the list, but apparently, it's not so we're going to have to drill another source. And we
appreciate your coming down and giving us your opinion this morning. Thank you.
MR. SANTOS: Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Our last person to testify is Tom Cook and Tom if you could tell us who
you're speaking on behalf of.
MR. COOK: Good morning, Council. My name is Thomas Cook. I'm speaking as an
individual. Thank you, Madam Chairman and Members, for the opportunity to give
testimony on this important legislation. I commend you for wanting to preserve the
public resource. Water is a public resource. I would encourage you ... I'm looking
long-term for our community and our kids. I've heard a lot of good testimony here today.
I think that the ... when I think of water, it's source development, storage, and
transmission. It's sort of the trilogy of water and to be solution-oriented it's to identify,
one, how much water we have. The General Plan, the GP AC, is working on the big plan.
You folks just finished the residential workforce housing. I think that's two very
important pieces of legislation as planning tools which will help guide our community,
hopefully, so that residential workforce housing with, you know, local housing becomes a
reality. It's prioritized and it's also enabled. I think that's a big part of the challenge to
build homes that people can afford is to enable the developers, and the County, and the
financing. The workforce housing bill objective, and to my understanding, was to clarify
the County requirements to make it predictable.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Tom, you got to stay on the subject at hand.
MR. COOK: Okay. Thank ... okay, thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: You know, Sunshine law requires us to stay ... you said you're going to
speak on Item 13.
MR. COOK: Okay. So on the water, one, I'm under the impression that water. .. that Maui has
in East Maui large aquifers that aren't overdeveloped or tapped. I would encourage the
County of Maui to work in private partner. .. private/public partnerships to identify and
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develop those water resources. I think that people are drilling private wells now because
the County has not to date followed through and actually developed and in ... and
in ... improved or updated their availability and so that's why people are drilling private
wells. Possibly as a solution similar to how developers put in roads and then dedicate it
to the County when they meets standards, developers could under the State guidelines,
develop wells because it is being monitored by the State Department of Land and Natural
Resources and by the State Department of Health. You cannot just go and drill wells.
You have to get permission and it's monitored, maybe not to the standards here, but it is.
But the community plan's all about building community. Water is a community
resource. If we work together, okay, the private sector has the ingenuity and the
resources and the know how to get out there and do it. It's a lot faster than government
and if government puts the reasonable administrative rules and works collaboratively,
then we can both benefit and develop a safe, reliable, long-term source of water and
restructuring the stream flows. Doing everything we're setting out to do I think is
possible. It's just working together and not combative. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Tom. There's nothing in this bill that prevents private
developers from developing a water source. And I just wanted to mention the reason that
East Maui has not gone forward with more wells ... developing more wells, municipal
wells, is because 28 streams out there have been petitioned to have their stream flow
returned and until the Water Resource Commission goes forward and resolves that, we
can't ... the County cannot drill more wells out there. Now private people can because
they're not constrained by a settlement agreement over an EIS that the County did years
back on the East Maui source development, which does not take into consideration . . .
(change tape, start 2A) . .. the effect stream flow or the effect groundwater wells would
have on stream flow. So there are 28 stream flow petitions currently filed and now that
USGS has completed their work we're hoping that the Water Resource Commission will
go forward and, and determine what the stream flow needs to be and then that will allow
the County to go forward, hopefully, and develop more wells in that area. So thank you.
Did you have something to say to that?
MR. COOK: Just your first comment that there's nothing in this bill that prevents people from
drilling wells.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Right.
MR. COOK: I sincerely, as optimistic as I am, do not see anybody being able to meet this
criteria. It's ... too much of it is vague. Potential is a word that should be omitted. It's so
interpretative. I totally respect the Department of Water Supply. I mean I feel for those
guys. I go in there ... this is just ... I think the legislation when it's made and passed down
to the people in the County, really need to be sensitive and respectful. How doable is it?
You know, it might be a great idea, but if they can't follow through, if they simply don't
have the resources, then it's not real, you know, I question the intent. You know, is it
possible?
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, again, I don't think you understand the bill. I mean, I appreciate
you being here, but if you're not informed, your testimony doesn't add to the situation at
all. The burden is on the developer. There's nothing that we're asking them to do in this
bill that they don't already have to do under the State Water Code. We're just asking
them to do it before you get your entitlement, not afterwards. And the Water Department
- the burden is not on them to do any of this. The burden on them is to read the
documentation that you have supplied and to verify whether or not it's accurate. Now,
you know, or, or whether or not it is substantial enough to make the determination that
this would be a long-term reliable source of water. Now, you know, if you want ... if a
private source wants to develop a well that may not turn out to be a long-term reliable
source, then who ends up supplying those houses and those, those people when the source
goes bad, and I could give you some examples of where that's happened. The County
then has to step in and by the County stepping in that means they are dedicating water to
a ... to a private source or to a private, well, to a private development that previously had
been supplying its own source. So unless we ... unless we know you've got a reliable
long-term source, why would we want you to give you entitlements that then five years
down the road we've got to supply the water - unplanned - which takes water away from
current users which is the situation we're in in Central and South Maui right now because
there has been no control. I hope you listen to the rest of this meeting and get more
informed on what we're doing.
MR. COOK: Thank you, Madam Chairman.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you for being here, Mr. Cook. Any other questions? Ms. Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Quick question for you, Tom. I asked it earlier of Jackie
Haraguchi, and you know, I know more or less, although you're testifying as an
individual, I know your talents and your skills. I'm interested in this exemption for
affordable ... 100 percent affordable housing developments that will serve people under
the 160 percent of median income level. I'm curious as to your opinion as to how that
might affect the affordable housing market.
MR. COOK: I personally do not believe that 100 percent affordable is, is feasible. I think that
you have to have some market segment. I'm not a developer, I'm a contractor.
Carpenter by trade, I'm a contractor.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I understand.
MR. COOK: And the money has to come from somewhere. The offsite and onsite infrastructure
cost is what's really significant in the price of a home. I can build a home for $170,000
for the vertical cost. Decent home that most of us would be happy living in. It's ... but to
develop for a 10,000 square foot lot you may spend $100,000, $10 a square foot, for the
infrastructure so that makes it 270, and then there's the price of the land, and there's the
financing, and there's some profit. So you add all of that up and you're getting up to
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around 325, 350 hard cost for a very modest home. You need to augment and
supplement that somehow and the developers ... the combination of market price and
affordable is one of the solutions. Or tax dollars and I am vehemently against that. I
don't think the government, you know, Lokahi Pacific does a great job, DHHL does a
great job, and that indirectly is tax dollars. So does that help? I don't see ... 1 don't see
anything coming in the pipelines if it's 100 percent. I think everybody would agree it's
great. I really would. I'd be like, yeah! But I don't see it happening.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I do, too, but I'm trying to evaluate that exemption to find out if
it is really of value or is it just something that looks really good. And you know, I'm
seriously looking at this because this is to me one, like I said, one of the most landmark
bills that this Council will deal with. So thank you very much for coming.
MR. COOK: Thank you, likewise.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Cook, are you telling me, you know how much 160 percent of the
median income is? You do?
MR. COOK: I believe that's like a $450,000 home. Is that correct?
CHAIR ANDERSON: So you're telling me that it's economically unfeasible for someone to
build a subdivision of $450,000 homes?
MR. COOK: I'm saying that it's ... the market doesn't really work like that. You get a piece of
land, it's like that segment, are you going to build for just 140 to 160 within that? It
doesn't ... it's the whole spread and that's part ... I thought as a community what we've
been trying to do is get a wide variety of homes. It's not just gap group, not just low
income, not just high-end, but sort of inter ... intermingling and a mixed use. So
theoretically, you ...
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, you just said it was not feasible to build affordable ... 100 percent
affordable housing and if we're allowing 160 percent, which I got a problem with, I think
it should not go over 140, that means a 100 percent subdivision of $500,000 homes,
which most people on Maui can't afford anyway. So I find that very strange that you
think a developer can't make money off of a subdivision of half million dollar homes.
And the other thing ... the other comment you made about tax dollars. This Council has in
the County Code a revolving loan fund to build affordable housing that we could initiate
right now if the Administration would buy into it. We could go out and get $30 million
in a revolving loan, build the affordable housing, the people that buy the housing payoff
the loan, we then take that money, revolve it again, and build another one.
MR. COOK: Great.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And the County did it quite successfully in the 19 ... early 1990s. So we
don't need to raise tax dollars to build affordable homes. Just to let you know.
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MR. COOK: Thank you.
implemented.

Sounds like a very useful tool.

It would be good to see it

CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah, and I'd hope ... 1 hope we can use it in conjunction with our
affordable housing fund.
MR. COOK: Hopefully ...
CHAIR ANDERSON: That way you guys don't need to be involved.
MR. COOK: .. , (chuckles) . .. You need ... you always need hammer and nails and concrete.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah. Well, we'll need the builders, but we won't need the developers.
MR. COOK: I'm not a developer. I'm a builder.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And, and we hope you'll, you'll hammer some nails for us, Tom, on
some afford ... affordable housing. Thank you. Okay, Members, more people have
signed up. We've got John Duey, followed by Ivan Lay, followed by Glenn Tremble.
MR. DUEY: Good morning, Council Chair, the other Council Members, fifth time. Every time
I come down, leave home, it's like I'm not going to say anything, but as soon as I get in
the chamber I got to say something. Number one is our 10 percent, I don't read the
papers, is 10 percent for Central Maui still on at voluntary? Okay. Jeffwill correct me if
I'm wrong. My understanding is that most of the water from Up country comes from
ditch source. So when people Up country go into 10 percent or more reduction during the
summer when the rains come they get the reduction reduced. So they've got water in the
ditch so the reservoirs are full so no problem. So they'll get ... that will be gone. Central
Maui's a little bit different. I see the 10 percent going on forever. Why? We only get I
believe about 1.2 percent ... 1.2 million gallons a day of ditch water. If I'm wrong, Jeff
will correct me I'm sure. The rest of it comes from the aquifer. As the aquifer is being
depleted - being overpumped - how can you take out the 10 percent reduction? The only
choice you have is getting more ditch water. My understanding right now is that the
laolWaikapu ditch, they is allowed ... DWS is allowed to take 3.2 million gallons a day
out of Waikapu, yeah, Waikapu Ditch which comes from lao Valley. And my
understanding is now that the take is about 1.2 million gallons a day and the reason it's
only that 'cause there's not a treatment facility for any more than that. Is that right, Jeff?
Well, okay, I'm sorry.
CHAIR ANDERSON: No, you're right.
MR. DUEY: Okay. Thank you. So the only way ... the only way you can get rid of the
moratorium in my, my view is to take more ditch water and the only way you can take
more ditch water is dig more treatment facility. And I don't know how far. .. where that is
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in the planning right now where that is. So from my view, which is a short view, the 10
percent reduction in Central Maui water usage cannot be relieved because the pumping in
the aquifer, there's no more wells coming online. There's no use pumping in the aquifer
if you cannot pump in more water. ... (sighs) . .. Enough of that.
A gentleman spoke earlier about there's plenty of water. If there was plenty of water, he
should let USGS ... let USGS know where the water is. It's not here in the lao Aquifer.
So if there is more water, the USGS would be very glad to know where that water is. The
water. .. the water. .. he may be speaking to is dike-impounded water. Dike-impounded
water, as most of you know, is waters impounded by dikes. Up anywhere from 700 to
4,000 feet in the mountains. That dike-impounded water feeds the streams - Na Wai Eha
and all the rest of East Maui - whatever's over there. Somebody mentioned the Water
Code - 174C is the State Water Code. The State Water Code mentions-MS. WILLENBRINK: Three minutes.
MR. DUEY: --that there is ... oh, I like go more. The State Water Code mentions that there shall
be stream in ... water in the streams which there isn't now. Last Friday, the declarations
had to be in to the CWRM for the contested case hearing which will start on December
the 3rd . All those were in ... there will be water put back in streams. As I stand, there will
be water put back. It's the law. It has to be done. It was done in Waiahole. It has to be
done. There's, there's ... ifthe CWRM doesn't do it, then the thing will go on to Supreme
Court. The Supreme Court is going to say you have to put some water in the streams.
How much? We don't know. There will be water put back in the streams. So there is
law for that. So as I said a number of times, well, the dike-impounded water as I said
feeds the streams so without ... if you go tackle the dike-impounded water like somebody
had mentioned at one of the USGS meetings, then you depriving ... again depriving the
streams of their water. The diversions are doing that now so once the County gets control
of the water ... the watershed and this ... the diversions, then we can do something.
As I mentioned a few times before, storage is our only out. It was ironic at the last
meeting the very last testifier, the very last thing the individual said, two people nodded
their head, we need a billion gallon storage. I wonder where that novel idea came from.
Thank you very much for listening and I'll see you at the next meeting.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you for being here, John. Any questions? Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Duey.
MR. DUEY: You're welcome.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA:
Any idea?

Any estimates on the billion gallon water reservoir?

MR. DUEY: Pardon, I didn't hear it.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Any idea how much it would cost?
MR. DUEY: Oh, no. A lot. I'm sorry. I have no idea. I'm ... I haven't ... I guess I'm not
capable of trying to find that out. It would cost a lot of money. As you know, before my,
my place I would like to see is Waiale Reservoir. Of any pond, it's the only logical place
left as all the land is being developed around and if we don't do something soon, there
won't be any land. Now, if you got to go buy the land, right now A&B and Maui Lani
owns that land. So, no, I have no idea what the cost would be, Joe. I know it would be
expensive and it wouldn't ... it couldn't be only the County handling. It would have to be
the individual landowner and ... somebody ... a gentleman mentioned that the 2 percent for
affordable housing I, I suggest before or either add another 1 percent on to everybody,
not only the landowners, to add up some money on for this thing 'cause something's got
to be done as I said before. We can't keep building. The, the individual mentioned
there's 1,400 contractors. Well, there's no water, what they going to build the houses
for? That's, that's the bottom line.
COUNCILMEMBERPONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you, John.
MR. DUEY: You're welcome.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Madam Chair?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Victorino.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Yeah. Thank you, John, again, and whether you come five times,
ten times, twenty times, no problem.
MR. DUEY: Thank you. I'll probably be back.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Yeah. Alright. Good. In your estimation, you know, with this
high dike-impounded water which is up in the higher elevations, how many millions
gallons would you estimate, if not diverted, we would have coming down not only for the
inflow streams but even for our use? Do you have any idea?
MR. DUEY: No. All I can ... all I can kind of relate is the last USGS meeting when Steve
Gingrich presented his PowerPoint at the Cameron Center. He was estimating ... this is
not answering your question, but he was estimating to recharge the aquifer might be
anywhere from 40 to 100 years to recharge the aquifer. In other words, it takes that long
for the water to percolate down to the rocks from Puu Kukui. In this case, down to the
streams where it can flow out. So I guess if you took, let's say even ten years and
multiply that by the mean flow of lao which is 40 million gallons, multiply that by ten
years you get some idea how much water's stored up there.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Right.
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MR. DUEY: But we can't take all that water. That's like your checkbook. That's your balance
in the checkbook. If you try to steal that water up there, then the streams don't have any
water and the aquifer wouldn't help ... it wouldn't help recharge the aquifer. Some of
that's going down to recharge the aquifer.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: And the other question I had for you is as you've mentioned in the
past, and let's not talk about cost right now, but the billion gallon reservoir if that could
come to fruition ... come true. We could then turn that and use 10,12 million a day out of
that and reduce the stress on the lao Aquifer, and if we did that, we'd be cutting it by at
least a fourth, maybe a third of what is being used right now.
MR. DUEY: From my ... I'm not an engineer so I'm not trying to lead anybody astray,-VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: Yeah.
MR. DUEY: --but from my ... I have the USGS reports and you know how much water is being
used everyday and I presented this to four, five people already, but from my figures if
you had the billion gallon reservoir, you could have enough water stored to treat Central
Maui ... give Central Maui water for seven months and still reduce pumping on the lao
Aquifer about nine million gallons a day. The nine million gallon a day would, would
help of course recharge the aquifer 'cause what the stream ... it would amend the stream
flow which is going to happen. There will be more water coming down the streams so
there would be more recharge. As I mentioned before and I repeated again for some
people that didn't get it, one day the USGS measured stream flow in lao at 14 million
gallon below the Kepaniwai Bridge. At the ocean there was like seven million. It turned
out for everyone foot of reach, the distance in the streambed is 71 gallons a day going
down in the ground to recharge. So without that ... with all the water being diverted now
mauka with no, no water getting down the stream, they're not getting recharged. So by,
by letting water go downstream for stream life, then for recharge, and then of course
storing some in the reservoir, you're going to get more water back down the aquifer. It
only makes ... it, it ... to me everything is black and white. I don't see in gray areas. But
the money ... the money is the big thing.
VICE-CHAIR VICTORINO: And thank you, John, because you bring that balance, that pono,
the way you talk about it all the time. You have shown us at the, the actual figures in all
of these, and you know, once the USGS study comes out I think, Madam Chair, you and I
both agree, then we'll have a viable plan to work with. We need that design right now
and I think these are all sub chapters to what we need which is a real estimate on what we
have and where we can bring it to and how we can use it.
MR. DUEY: Well, my job is to not only get stream flow back to, to try to educate, educate
myself and the hui's try to educate the public, try to educate the Council. My job is try to
give you folks information. Of course, I don't have ... I don't have letters behind my
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name so USGS has got to do that, but I try ... I try do my best. Thank you very much for
listening again you folks.
CHAIR ANDERSON: John, you are a retired teacher, aren't you?
MR. DUEY: Pardon?
CHAIR ANDERSON: You are a retired teacher, aren't you?
MR. DUEY: No, I'm a retired irrigation contractor actually, but I'm, I'm not retired. I'm ... 1
have a farm now.
CHAIR ANDERSON: I thought you were a teacher.
MR. DUEY: No, I never taught, only myself.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, you talk so smart. You sound like a teacher.
MR. DUEY: Oh, oh. .., (chuckles). .. Thank you much.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So let me ... (chuckles) . .. let me just ask you one real quick question.
MR. DUEY: Sure.
CHAIR ANDERSON: You know, and I don't have the Water Code in front of me here to
refresh my memory, but I don't recall recharge being one of the criteria that. ..
MR. DUEY: It's not. In one ofthe ... in Section 174 in Section 3 which it talks about definition,
definitions instream. Definition of recharge is not a ... not a definition in in stream flow.
CHAIR ANDERSON: But now that USGS has that data to show that at least half the stream
flow goes into recharge-MR. DUEY: Uh-huh.
CHAIR ANDERSON: --when they look at the amount of water necessary to maintain the
biological health of the stream, they've got to consider the recharge ... what's lost to
recharge or the water won't reach the ocean.
MR. DUEY: That would be Mr. Miike's thing in the contested case where he's the hearings
officer. I would think he would look at that very strongly.
CHAIR ANDERSON: And USGS I'm sure will make that a point.
MR. DUEY: I hope so. They have testimony going in ... with him Friday, also,-- 30 -
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Great.
MR. DUEY: --along with the biologist and 14 other people. So, yeah, that should be a very,
very important feature because without the recharge, why Mr. DWS can't pump anymore
water out so you got to have the recharge. So ...
CHAIR ANDERSON: It's part of the reason we're having a problem is 'cause we have no
recharge.
MR. DUEY: That's exactly, and I, I won't say it. I've said it before but I won't say it. But
anyway, thank you very much for listening again.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Chair, I got a question.
MR. DUEY: I will be back.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah. John, Mr. Pontanilla-MR. DUEY: Yes.
CHAIR ANDERSON: --has a question.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Thank you. With all your expertise in regards to lao
Aquifer and the stream flows and everything else, do you know if we have any ... enough
ditches to handle another three million gallons of water?
According to reports I have, the
MR. DUEY:
Yes.
The answer to that is yes.
Spreckels/lao ... Spreckles/Waihee Ditch, which they both take water from Waihee,
they ... the two ditches handle 100 million gallons a day and 100 million times lOis what?
A billion gallons.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Yeah, right.
MR. DUEY: So ten days you can fill the reservoir. But remember, we gotta ... we gotta leave
water in the stream that's for sure. But that ... as I said before my, my whole plan is ... my
theory is to redesign the intakes with the first flow reach the ocean - mauka/makai flow.
The second flow would fill the ditches up to capacity and then you fill the reservoirs with
that water. So the capacity ... it may need cleaning, it may need some maintenance, but
it ... we have one port .. .I have one report done in 1980s from the Plantation Manager,
Wailuku Sugar. They said the ditch capacity was 186 million gallons and later on a West
Maui water report said there was a 100 million gallon capacity from Spreckels and
Waihee Ditch. And again, Spreckels and Waihee, if you don't know that, they both start
in Waihee Valley and they pick up Waihee ... two intakes in Waihee and they pick up
Waiehu water also. They don't pick up lao water. lao water goes that way.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
MR. DUEY: You're welcome.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla. Thank you, Mr. Duey.
MR. DUEY: Thanks again. Aloha.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Appreciate your being here. Ivan Lay, Carpenters Union, followed by
Glenn Tremble, West Maui Land Manager.
MR. LAY: Good morning, Council Members and Chairman. I'm speaking on behalf of the
Carpenters Union. My name is Ivan Lay. I'm a representative of the union. I'd like to
talk in affordable housing. This bill will shut down all affordable housing in the future.
It will stop the development.
Any chance of trying to save more money to
develop ... keep it at affordable is killed right here. Our younger generation will be ... they
won't have a chance to have a home just because of this bill. This bill has to be thought
out more carefully. We have a ... mid-generation actually lose out. They're hoping for
affordable homes. That hope is lost with this bill also. We have to think about how can
we get water out to this affordable house ... housing developments. Not by them drilling
wells. Every time we drill a well that's going to cost money, that's going to bring up the
affordable housing. Jobs - I'm here about jobs also. Jobs for our heavy equipment
operators, our electricians, our plumbers, our laborers, our cable layers. This is what it's
all about, too. We can't leave. We're here. We need work. You shutting this down
slows us down. Resources - be resourceful. What can you do to get us that water that
needs to be ... get there. I mean here we are looking at the ... here's the big wall what, you
know, let's stop right here. No, how do we get over this wall? That's what we're here to
do, okay. This bill of yours is a big wall. Break it down. Make it easier. Don't dive off
the top or dive off the bottom board and work your way up. That's all I have to say. Any
questions?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman, thank you. Good morning, Ivan.
MR. LAY: Good morning.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: So, so tell us how you would start to take down the wall?
MR. LAY: Finding your water resources. Where are they? I'm sure you're looking into it but
what can you do to add to it? We've talked about it. You've heard about the building the
reservoirs. You know, let's, let's get that going. I mean right now we're at a full stop.
Let's stop everything. I think that's ridiculous.
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COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay. And the impact on affordable homes, as you say, comes
to a halt.
MR. LAY: Yes, because we have to dig wells. If you have to dig wells, that price has to go into
our affordable homes.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: But if we don't take an assess ... assessment now, what happens
to us in the future? Because right now, Ivan, you know, as well as I, I, as well as myself,
we don't even know what the amount of water availability on this island is all about. So
all we're doing and all other planners are doing is playing Russian roulette with a number
that we don't even know exist. So, you see a need for continuation of development for
affordables as I do for our people-MR. LAY: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: --in order for them to get it. But until we have a better idea of
where we're at, how do we continue to grow when we're continuing to take this chance
on the resource that we don't have?
MR. LAY: Okay. You need your assessments. Right. Assessments is one thing but a bill that
stops is a total other thing. I mean these affordable houses that are already in play, you
gotta find the water. How you gonna do it? You gotta get it, get that out there. We have
to get these affordable houses. We have to get out children able to stay here. You,
you've seen in our testimony. These is all our kids coming up to get ... try and get houses
and a lot of them are ... they can't get a house so they're testifying against us. But little do
they know this is the chance to get a house and this bill is gonna help prevent it. It's
another, like I said, a wall.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Have you read the bill, Mr. Lay?
MR. LAY: Briefly. I was on Oahu. Ijust got it handed to me this morning.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, you know, it's hard for us to take your testimony seriously if you
haven't even read the bill, which exempts affordable housing up to 160 percent. So I
don't know how you say this will shut down affordable housing.
MR. LAY: So any new subdivisions don't have to go through this criteria?
CHAIR ANDERSON: That's not what I said.
MR. LAY: Well, I'm just asking is this ...

- 33 -

WATER RESOURCES COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

September 17, 2007

CHAIR ANDERSON: I think you should read the bill. And you say that we need to think this
out more carefully and you haven't even read the bill. I think you need to think it out
more carefully. This bill ... what we're establishing here is the same thing that was
established in California many years ago and it has not had any adverse impact. They
had people like you come and say this is gonna shut everything down. The decisionmakers had the courage to go forward with it because they knew that it's folly to build
without water and there have been no problems in California. And if you would like, you
could contact my office and we will give you that information for your study so hopefully
it will assure you that this is not going to put you out of work. Thank you very much for
being here.
MR. LAY: Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: The next testifier is Glenn Tremble, followed by Dave Mina ... Minami.
Both people testifying from West Maui Land Company. Is that Peter Martin's company?
MR. TREMBLE: And Jim Riley, yes, and I'm also a partner. My name's Glenn Tremble. I'm
here as a representative of West Maui Land. We currently manage two private potable
water systems on the West Side. One has 200 users and the other one has about 50 users.
We have currently about four private wells. We are heavily regulated by the Department
of Health and the PUC. I want to speak briefly on the problems I see with this bill,
mostly the redundancy of the efforts that private water systems and developers go
through. It's a very laborious process to get a well approved and it ... and the State
Department of Health's mission is to safeguard public health and protect the Hawaii's
drinking water sources. The Federal EPA Safe Water Drinking Branch ... Safe Water
Drinking Act also regulates these things.
As I currently see, the problem exists on, on County water systems, not with the private
systems that have been developed in the County. This bill puts an additional burden on
the overworked and understaffed department that is not known for timely reporting. The
only thing they get out in 90 days is, is the water bill.
I wanted to speak about the structure of the rates.
system ...

I feel within the County's water

CHAIR ANDERSON: The rates are not on our agenda.
MR. TREMBLE: Well, I think they relate to how, how water is looked at. Be, being ...
Ms. Councilwoman Baisa said supply and demand before is a critical issue and the focus
of what we're looking at here and I think price in ... with supply and demand needs to be
talked about. If, if you don't ... if you control the price, the supply and demand forces and
economics don't work. If you allowed and structure pricing correctly, it will handle the
overuse by people paying, you know, heavy bills people will conserve naturally. So you
can structure rates. The average household uses 500 gallons a day typically, 15,000
gallons a month. If you structured the rates keeping that level and then excessively price
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the next tiers of water rates much higher, the people who are overusing will pay more for
the overuse. You'll have more money to add to new source and development. There,
there's thousands of people on the ... (change tape, start 2B) . .. each one of those people
have a facilities reserve charge of $10,000 that's, that's money that needs to be spent on,
on new water source. I just see that it should be done through the market place and
through pricing within, within the existing system. I, I just find it absurd that we
are ... Up country people are waiting all these years for water and we're tapping lao and
running ... pumping ... overpumping it and we're not getting new source. And if we keep
our prices substantially low across-the-board, it's not going to pay for it. We got to raise
prices where, where it's being ... where the overuse is. The people that are taking too
much water should pay for it.
I have a handout from ... a report from the Department of Health to the Governor that was
done in July on public water systems that ... from the Department of Health ... just it might
help inform everybody of what the ... this is going on within the Department of Health and
the State and the government in this area. That's all I have.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Any questions, Members? Seeing none. Thank you, Mr. Tremble.
Mr. Dave Mini ... Mina ... Minami, sorry, followed by William Kamai.
MR. MINAMI: Good morning, Chair, Committee Members. A lot of what was said by Glenn
was kind of on what I was going to talk about as well. So I'll try to adlib and cover some
new things. First of all, I agree it's about conservation, education. I think we all agree to
that. But in addition to that I think that, you know, earlier the direction or some of the
topic covered was that these private systems needed to be bailed out. You know, many of
these private systems if they didn't do their homework right, then they should be put to
blame. They should be the one forking the bill and repair. Currently, I manage two
PUC-regulated water systems in West Maui and these systems are ... the way I like to look
at it, work hand-in-hand with the County. They should complement each other, and you
know, our systems, as well as the County, we're all governed by the same guidelines by
the Safe Drinking Water Act, whether it be County, State, and Federal.
You know, a real brief example of that would be, you know, the County system ends
basically by the Aquatic Center in Lahaina. That's pretty much the end of the County
system. So if you look at the recent events of the fire, anything from the Pali on back,
you know, it's these private systems that are ready to step to the plate and help in these
types of situations.
You know, it's unfortunate that through the bureaucracy that we're only looking at these
subdivisions as being governed by this bill when ... although I did hear you say that
affordable housing shouldn't be affected, but it's unfortunate in the sense that if you look
at all these commercial things that are being developed, I mean, it should be blanketed.
You know, it should be fair and equitable to everybody. What I like to see is this
Committee put their resources, not so much in kicking everybody in the okole, but more
so looking at the cutting edge technology in terms of resources. Yes, resources are
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expensive but how can you put a price on water? Okay. We need it. Conservation,
education, and again, putting the money where we can get more water. I mean we're in
the middle of the Pacific. We're surrounded by water. There's ways of doing it if we
work together and I think we'll be okay. That's it.
CHAlR ANDERSON: Any questions? Ms. Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Good morning, David.
MR. MINAMI: Good morning.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Thanks for being here. You said something that interests me,
and of course you know, I'm all about trying to find a solution to this situation. It wears
me out. You know, my whole life I've heard about no 'nuff water and not having water,
and I think the time has come that we have to deal with it, and we have to find a way to
have enough water for all of us to live here on this island. Because we can't put up a sign
at the airport that says nobody else come, or because we can't put the pill in the water so
we don't have anymore babies and our families grow anymore, and we can't kill our
senior citizens off, we're living longer and longer. So we have to deal with this growth
issue and the need for more regardless of what kind of policies we take in regards to more
people coming. Our own needs here on the island have grown and will continue to grow.
So what I'm trying to figure out is, you know, how can we deal with getting more. And
one of the first things that I see, of course, is making better use of what we have-MR. MINAMI: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: --and I am a strong believer that we're not doing that. I see lots
and lots of water being wasted and we've just got to deal with that, however we deal with
it, whether it's somebody suggested charging more, and I understand that I've been told
this is not an effective tool because the people that are most using the water can pay. So
they don't really care, charge me how much you want, I just want all the water that I
need. So we're going to have to find a more creative solution to how do you penalize the
people that, you know, use more than they should or waste it. But when you talk about
cutting edge technology, that's a whole new area that excites me because I gotta believe
that we're not the first place, the little island in the world, that has had a water issue.
Many, many other places in the world and in the country have water issues-MR. MINAMI: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: --and they have found ways to get enough water to live. So we
have to figure out what that is and we have to be willing to support and pay for it. So I
ask you do you think that instead of or maybe along with requiring developers to produce
whatever it is that we've been asking them for, that we start asking them to make major
contributions to our water system? You know, we ask them now if you want to build a
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project, could you dig a well, you have water for your project, that's great. But it doesn't
solve the big community problem. So I'm thinking maybe we need to ask for more.
MR. MINAMI: Well, that could be. I'm sure that a lot of the developers are in a position to help
and that they would rather put money into something progressive versus creating laws
and bills that will just create the bureaucratic mess. You know, we're just adding to this
redundant bill of, of issues that are already in place. But perhaps something like that
could be funded or could be ... a contribution could be made. I think that the County ... the
Committee here could allocate better funds. If you look at areas like in Israel, a lot of the
cutting edge technology in terms of irrigation and water treatment comes from countries
like Israel. Because they've been battling these water issues for years and that's how we
learned some of these cutting edge things. And so, yeah, to answer your question I think
that could be something that, you know, should be looked at.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Thank you. You know, I am a great believer in the creativity and
the camaraderie of this community. Maui is a unique community. I believe ... I honestly
believe that if we all sat down to try to figure out how to solve an issue, we would come
up with it because we not only have the will but we also have the money. This is not a
poor community. We have poor people but we have also lots and lots of rich ones who
have lots of money and who want to make Maui an ideal place to live and I believe that it
can be found. I really do.
MR. MINAMI: I agree. This is ... Maui's a unique place. It's heaven on earth right here. So,
you know, and the other thing is, you know, I saw Michelle at the AWW A Conference.
We have these conferences every year - HWW A, AWW A. It's important I think that our
Committee here come to these conferences so that we can look at what is always
available and look at the big picture in terms of the in stream flows and the Native
Hawaiian needs as well. Because what we're trying to do is create a balance so that we
can achieve the goal that you want.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Well ...
MR. MINAMI: That we can all live and work together.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: I agree that AWW A is, is a incredible resource. I'm not a
member, but my husband is. And so I read and study all of the e-mails and materials that
are made available to him on the internet. So I agree it is a great resource and it is there.
We need to use that. So, again, thank you very much for being here.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Dave. Dave's followed by William Kamai, followed by
Angie Hofmann, followed by Joyc1ynn Costa. That's our last testifier, Members, and
then we'll take a break.
MR. KAMAl: Aloha and good morning, Chairman Anderson, Council Members. My name is
William Kamai. I'm here to testify as a private citizen. Regarding our water ... our
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current water situation, I think we should take a look at water allocation - who's using
the most water. And some of the points brought up earlier about water conservation I
think is, is hitting the nail right on the head. We gotta look at who's consuming most of
the water in terms of water conservation. Ms. Anderson, you mentioned earlier about the,
the Councilor the County, County ... the County of Maui possibly purchasing the
Wailuku Water Company, is that. ..
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah, we already - what? - last year or even the year before allocated
7.5 million towards that.
MR. KAMAl: Well, it's things like this that I think that the County should be taking a look at.
In terms of developing new water resources, I think the County should work with private
landowners in developing water ... more water usage for the County of Maui. In terms of
conserving water, every time we put one moratorium on, on water, it seems like it's a
knee jerk reaction to, to the problem instead of restricting water usage as we are now.
Fixing existing ditches that leak, storage tanks that leak, or pipes that leak, I think we
should ... we live in the second wettest spot in the world, us, here on Maui and for us to
say that that's a problem finding water or developing water resources, something wrong,
we not looking hard enough. I think in terms of asking the private land developers to
come up with a 20-year projection - I don't know anybody in this room that can project
20 years of, of guaranteed water - anybody in this State for that matter.
With regards to stream flow I think, yeah, we should put the water back in the streams. I
think that's something that's missing and something that we should be looking at. Thank
you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Any questions? Seeing none. Thank you, Mr. Kamai. Angie Hofmann,
followed by Joyc1ynn Costa who will be our last testifier. If there's anyone else who
wants to testify, now is your time to sign up.
MS. HOFMANN: Aloha, Council Members. My name is Angie Hofmann. I'm in support of
this bill. I think it's a great step towards helping the Maui water crisis that we're facing.
I think this is a bill that serves the people of Maui more than the investors. I am very
concerned about the future of Maui's water supply. We need to think forward, the next
seven generations at least, not just the developments that are on the table today. And
speaking of these developments, thank you, Chairwoman Anderson, for pointing out in
California that the bill was passed and that it has not halted development to a complete
stop. I was going to bring that up because a responsible developer would want to know
for their customers that they have a constant quality water supply that's not polluted.
You know, that there isn't going to be problems in the future after they've spent a lot of
money on their home. Smart developers and construction companies would support this
bill I would think. The developers that do support this bill I think are the ones that Maui
should be open to.
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Also, I'd like to add I believe that 100 percent affordable developments are possible. I
believe Ms. Anderson shared about something the County had done in the past, right, and
that, that didn't stress the taxes of the ... of the people here. On that same spread, if we
are going to give away water to ... water rights without proof right now to luxury
developments, then when are ... when we are ready to do 100 percent affordable housing,
you know, that probably takes a while to get ready to do, but when we are ready to do
that, where will the water be for that? We have to think about that now.
Also, and I spoke about this in the past, but there's also a second hospital to think about,
a South Maui high school, those other needed facilities, and we need to think about water
for all those places as well. So just in wrapping up I just really believe that this bill is a
first step towards safeguarding Maui's water for Maui's people and I really support it and
I hope that it goes through very soon. Mahalo for listening.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Ms. Hofmann. Any questions, Members? Seeing none.
Joyclynn Costa. Anybody else wants to testify? Now is the time. I see one other person.
MS. COSTA: Good morning, Chairwoman Anderson and Members of the Council. Glad to see
you're up and awake after the Monday night. I'd like to reflect back to the past when my
kupuna had water in abundance, did not have a tap to have to turn off, and my eldest
brother had water flowing 2417. This is the only way he could survive. My eldest
brother is the kalo. There was no compromise. There was no calamity as far as
wondering where and if the water was going to flow to keep this kalo alive so it could
hua to our keikis. So it could flourish and fulfill the next loi kalo. And you sit here today
deliberating on progress and how you're going to manage this water now and the problem
has started from when the illegal occupation decided to manage that water. Up until then,
there's a saying, if it's not broke, don't fix it. The system wasn't broke. It's broken now
and we gotta fix it. We as the kanaka maoli and you on the other side as the County
Council people, we're held hostage by the decisions you make, both the developer and
the human factors. The developers are the entities, non-breathing, cannot hanau [sic].
And we the human factors are the victims of the decisions that you make. And I say that
because if we were not the victims, Ms. Baisa ... Mrs. Baisa would not say constantly over
and over I've been dealing with this problem all my life. So we have been victims all of
our life. So when you say that I have been a victim and have seen this time and time
again, how hard is it to make the right decisions, really? Are you not worrying about
your grandchildren's children? What quality of life are you going to leave behind for
them in the name of development? In the name of innovative thinking? In this
innovative thinking, you gotta realize there's another end. There's a trash end. Unless
you can show me any cutting edge innovative system that has a complete cycle with no
trash end, which is what my kupuna had, a complete cycle with no trash end. Everything
had its purpose. Then maybe you, you have-MS. WILLENBRINK: Three minutes.
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MS. COSTA: --time to ponder and say this is a hard decision. Desalinization - what you going
do with that salt? What happening to all the trees? What happening to all of the plants?
Do you know that in Kahoolawe they plant certain trees to encourage the clouds and it
rains? Instead of planting a house, why not plant a tree? And start ... instead of planting
pavement, why not start planting the indigenous plants again so the loi kalo can flourish?
It's not a hard decision. I don't know what's so hard about it. If it's hard, think about
your grandchildren's children's children, 'cause they're going to be talking about you
long before ... after you're gone.
MS. WILLENBRINK: Four minutes.
MS. COSTA: Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Ms. Costa. Any questions? Seeing none. Thank you for
being here.
Looks like our last testifier is going to be DeGray Vanderbilt.
Mr. Vanderbilt, when you're done with your testimony, please sign up.
After
Mr. Vanderbilt, I'm going to close public testimony. Any objections, Members?
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay.
MR. VANDERBILT: Thank you, Madam Chair and Members of the Water Committee. My
name is DeGray Vanderbilt. I'm a 30-year resident of Molokai. I was a member of the
Molokai Community Advisory that put our existing community plan together. I was a
member of the GP AC and I'm currently Chairman of the Molokai Planning Commission,
but I'm speaking as an individual here today. I wasn't planning to speak today because
we've, we've seen this bill. We've seen the revised draft thanks to Kim e-mailing it over
to Molokai and it was distributed around Molokai. Molokai's at least, I can't say all of
Molokai, but I haven't heard of any objections to the bill. And I guess the thing that
frosts me a little bit is it's the same old MO by the development community. We saw it
on the affordable housing bill where they doom and gloom if you pass this,
there's ... everything's going to go to hell in Maui County. We've seen it on other bills,
Bill 84, where they come in at the last minute. And this time all the developers show up
at the last minute, and you know, at some point this cry wolf tactic has got to fall on deaf
ears and you got to get down to doing what you've been doing to try to set things right in
this County and this bill is a start.
And I guess somebody from the Contractors Association referred to the General Plan.
Let me read you a couple of things from the General Plan. One would be the major
themes. Theme NO.5 in our current community plan is provide for needed resident
housing. Now what's needed resident housing? Is it more millionaire houses? I don't
know. That's for you guys to determine. Then under water, Page 11, Item D, monitor
growth activities throughout Maui County in order that development of new water
sources is concurrent with the approval of new developments. That's what this bill is all
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about. So I don't understand what this sudden rush in by the developers. If there is
plenty of water out there like one person mentioned, then the developers can go develop
it if it' s there before they do their development.
On Molokai we were designated a Water Management Area because all the entitled
properties when you added the water needs, of all the entitled properties under our
community plan, the water needed was far outweighed the water that's available. And
I'm sure the same thing applies on the island of Maui. So this is a good bill. It starts
people focusing. Unless you make people focus, they don't focus. They just go about
business as usual and the guys with the money always come out on top. The guys that
are working ...
MS. WILLENBRINK: Three minutes.
MR. VANDERBILT: Does that mean I have another minutes? Okay, thanks. So I read you
what's in the General Plan. In the community plans there's many things about the need
to know about water before you move forward. In our community plan we talk about
reforesting certain areas of the island. And in the Countywide policy plan that's under
review, there's a lot of concern about getting a handle on water. So I just think that we
need to look at this because we're worried. If you look at the drought situation on
Molokai and the other islands, it's just increasing every year. And I'm worried with this
global warming and changing in world cloud patterns that no matter how many trees we
plant we may not be able to attract the, the rain clouds to these small land mass in the
Hawaiian Islands. And that's something that has to be factored in. So you can't just say,
oh, we'll look at this ten years from now. The issue is now and I hope you guys pass this
bill out and I don't think there's going to be any crisis because anybody that has 160
percent of median income like one person testified,-MS. WILLENBRINK: Four minutes.
MR. VANDERBILT: --there's local people that this bill may affect 'cause they make more than
160 percent of median income. Well, they probably already own a house. It's the guys
down the ladder that don't. So I appreciate the Council's hard work on this and I hope it
passes out today. So thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you very much, Mr. Vanderbilt.
Seeing none. Public testimony is now closed .

Any questions, Members?

. . . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY. ..
CHAIR ANDERSON: Members, we're going to take a IS-minute recess. Those of you out in
the audience might want to go move your cars. We're going to reconvene at 11:15.
Committee's in recess. .., (gavel) . ..
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RECESS:

11:00 a.m.

RECONVENE:

11:23 a.m.

CHAIR ANDERSON: .. . (gavel) . .. (change tape, start 3A) . .. Water Resources Committee of
September 1i h is now reconvened.
ITEM NO. 13

PROHIBITING DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS WITHOUT A LONGTERM RELIABLE SOURCE OF WATER (C.C. No. 05-271)

CHAIR ANDERSON: Members, I just want to premise what we're going into here with a few
statements so we all understand what it is we're doing and why we're doing it. Currently,
when you come in to get a preliminary subdivision approval, you have to provide in your
preliminary submittal, you have to provide a statement on water resource. That's all you
have to say - a statement on where you're going to get your water. If it's a private
source, you have to make a statement on what the, the ... and you can follow me on the
bill that we're reviewing under Section 3, we have amendments to Title 18. Starts on
Page 6, Members. If you look at Section 5 in the middle of the page ... (short pause) . ..
what, what it currently says in the County Code at that section of Title 18 for a
preliminary plat approval, says that you have to provide explanatory information which
includes a statement regarding water system to be installed. Should a private water
system be proposed, statement on source, quality, and quantity of water shall also be
included. So right now that's the only thing that addresses water when you go in to get a
subdivision.
What generally happens is they have 45 days to approve, oh, shoots, they have ... is it 45
days, Ed, or is it 30? I believe it's 45 days for regular subdivision and 30 days for an
affordable subdivision. And so the Public Works Department has to approve it within 45
days. So generally what happens is the developer does not have everything necessary to
get the preliminary plat approved so they get a letter of approval with a list of conditions
that they have to fulfill before they can get their final approval. And then what they do is
they go to get their final approval and final approval you have to have all these
improvements done and what they do is they bond the improvements. In other words,
instead of doing the improvements, they put up a bond that is basically a promise to do
the improvements and if you don't do 'em, the County can activate the bond and do 'em
themselves. But what this does is it allows the developer to get final subdivision
approval without having to put in all the improvements including water. And then what
they do is they go and they sell the lots. So when they get to the point of a building
permit, the lots have already been sold whether they have water or not.
And currently in the Code, and you can see under 6 ... Section 6, I'm sorry this is ... this is
amended so it's not giving you the original language and I'm trying to do that for you.
Under Section 6 on Page 6 of the bill regarding water supply, that's 18.20.010 of the
County Code, and this is currently what it says, Members, excuse me, any subdivision
hereafter to be laid out within the County shall be provided with water in accordance with
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the rules and regulations of the Board of Water Supply - shall be provided water. So at
that point even if during the preliminary ... the statement that they got regarding the water
system is the standard letter that the Department puts out and has been putting out since
lao was designated. There is no guarantee of water. By the time they get to the final and
they put in their improvements we're obligated by the County Code to give them water
whether we have it or not. And that is why we, we have ... we're over capacity. The
chlorides have steadily increased. The freshwater lens has narrowed in the lao Aquifer.
We are on a road of disaster and we have to take proactive measures to stop it and this
bill will do that. This bill says you have to have your water before you go forward with
subdivision. And then eventually it's going to say you have to have a commitment of a
reliable long-term supply of water before you get your entitlement. We are way over
promised, Members. There's no way we can meet the water needs for the entitled
property that's out there currently. And in a few minutes I'm going to show you a map
that shows the committed projects that are already out there that currently are not online
for water, not to mention all the other projects that are being proposed. It's going to be
very sobering.
I also want to point out that not only has California passed a "show me the water bill",
the State of Maryland, the State of Colorado, the State of Arizona, has also done the very
same thing for this very same reason. And in fact, in Arizona they want you to prove that
you have a 100 years ofa renewable water supply. So we're saying if you can prove that
you have a source that's renewable for at least 20 years, then we're going to count that as
a long-term reliable source. If you have a County water meter, we're going to count that
as a long-term reliable source.
So before we get into discussion on the bill, I would like to give our Water Director the
opportunity to give us a brief update on where we stand with the Central Maui system. I
think it's important for us to have this information, Members, as we go into deliberation
on this bill. So, Director Eng, do you ... do you have some comments you'd like to share
with us at this point?
MR. ENG: Thank you, Madam Chair. I was hoping my Planning Division Head would be here.
I guess she hasn't come back from the break. But if we want to just focus on the Central
Maui system, I believe that's what we're trying to focus on at this time.
CHAIR ANDERSON: We don't have time to go into all of them. We'll do that at another
meeting, Director Eng, but I think that is a system that everyone is most concerned about
because we are on a 10 percent restriction and it's my understanding that you want to
increase that, and you know, that's never happened before for this Central system and it's
of grave concern for everybody who's serviced by this system. So we need to have more
information on, you know, what the status is right now.
MR. ENG: Well, as I think everyone has ... understands currently and if they've been following
some of our recent announcements regarding the Central Maui availability, the situation
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is fairly dire. Dire is to the point that a few weeks ago we did declare a voluntary 10
percent cutback. I don't know if that's been done in the past. Much of that decision was
based on, you know, knowledge and information we had. One, from the current weather
situation - the current drought situation that we've been in and this has been ongoing for
the past two years. Information from NOAA has indicated that the current drought this
year will extend probably into November sometime. The other thing has been some of
the information we've gathered from the USGS regarding the condition of the, the lao
Aquifer. And a lot of their studies have indicated that the water levels have been
continually declining, and concurrently, the transition zone or the salinity levels are
rising, which therefore seems to indicate that the freshwater basal lens is thinning. The
other thing that we monitor in the Department is basically our production which can be
related to customer demand and that has been on a steady increase.
And to basically round out the seasonal impacts and obviously the demands are higher
during the summer and lower during the winter when it's raining, we do track basically a
12-month moving average and that 12-month moving average has been increasing. From
a year ago the 12-month moving average was about three quarters of a million gallons per
day less. I guess in my analysis of even future demand projections based on an estimate
of ongoing construction projects in some type of phase of construction and who will be
coming in to the Department for meters probably through now and the next 12 months, I
predict that there will be an additional one million gallons per day additional demand a
year from now. So things are pretty much, you know, it was time ... it is time for us to
take action. The voluntary cutback was something I hoped we would have gotten better
results. We haven't. In fact, our latest seven-day demand average was not much less
than where we started before we requested voluntary cutbacks. It was less than a 3
percent decline in consumption and I don't know how much of that was attributed to, you
know, maybe cooler weather or not, but again regardless, I had hoped that we would have
seen a greater conservation efforts.
I would like to also focus on some of the water availability studies we do in the
Department and at this time if I may call up our Planning Division Head, Ellen Kraftsow.
Maybe she can discuss a bit of what she tracks in her division regarding the Central Maui
water availability.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Director, I'd like to get to one figure quickly because we want to get
on to this bill. How much capacity is there in the Central system in order for you to issue
more meters?
MR. ENG: If you do an analysis of our available capacity versus current demand and even
future demand, every way I calculate it shows that we have zero available capacity.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. That's what we need to know, Members. That's why this bill is
so important. Mr. Pontanilla.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Director, if we have zero availability,
are we continuing to issue water meters?
MR. ENG: Meters are still being issued.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: So if got zero, then we should stop it - plain and simple.
MR. ENG: That's something that I think all of us need to discuss seriously is if that is clearly
the direction we're going, for us to fully understand the impacts of that decision and ... but
you're absolutely right. So what happens is that based on our standards and our modified
standards that we utilize to determine capacity, the amount of capacity becomes a bigger
negative number. So it's how big a negative number do we want to look at here?
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: The other question that I have is in regards to, you know,
we all talk about affordable housing and the priority that we should place on it as well as
Department of Hawaiian Home Lands on their projects. If we got, you know, we're in
this situation now and we trying to accommodate, you know, some of the priorities for
the County, and you know, if we don't have any water to make ... to process water meters,
those projects that are, you know, presently going on, how we're going to handle the
situation if we say no more water meters? What's the liability on the County?
MR. ENG: You know, that I don't know. You know, that's something I think we all have to
study to determine, you know, where we go, how quickly, and how drastically we go on
this. You know, I think the burden of that decision shouldn't be solely placed on the
Department. We will be here to give you information and data to work with and I think
we've been very straightforward giving you the clear picture of the Central Maui
situation. Again, I would like to ask for your guidance of where we go from here. But
the situation is dire. Our ability to develop and add new sources will eventually come on
but there will be a significant amount of time before we see these new sources. We do
hope in the future that we will have the sources so we won't have to be in this particular
position. But for the time being it is what it is so I think these decisions have to be made
and it has to be discussed.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Thank you for that piece of information because I know
you are ... this is your first year as being Water Director, and you know, mentioned earlier
in this particular meeting that we had a water use and development plan since back to
1990. And I, I don't know what the plan entails in regards to source development or even
transport development for, you know, West Maui mountains or East Maui watershed.
Can you share some light in regards to what was planned 17 years ago that we didn't do
and now we in this situation?
MR. ENG: Well, you know, the water use and development plan is, is basically a guideline that
we follow and I think its greatest strength for my purposes is to help us review the
options for developing new sources. You know, again, I have recommended for you to
view our, our website and it does have some of the draft chapters. A lot of detail is
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included in them. But, but much of the guidance and analysis for new sources is really
based on economics - cost to develop sources, cost to operate those sources. Sometimes
I feel now that we're in a situation that, you know, economics and cost are really
important, but other things such as managing the aquifer, making sure where we develop
new sites don't impact existing sites. And a lot of the support we've gotten from the
USGS is helping us in that area. So there's a combination of things that we have to look
at as we go forward. But the water use and development plan even though it's of great
interest to everyone, it doesn't give us all the answers to what we got to do. And in fact,
I'm finding now it's even more and more difficult to, to determine where we want to go
in, in new source development for Central Maui because a lot of it is some of the new
information that we've gotten from USGS has indicated that some of the more favorable
- what we thought were favorable locations - might not be that favorable in the future.
And also there's indicated that what was once thought of less favorable areas might even
be more favorable.
Right now we are looking at all available new source options for Central Maui. I have
looked at RO. You know, I'm definitely not going to discount that at this time. The only
concern for me right now is, is the electricity cost and the disposal of the concentrate.
The other weekend I even put out all the East Maui water development plan just to see
what the conditions of that consent decree were and they really weren't that onerous.
You know, we're almost part way there already. We've done a good study of available
sources in, in Central Maui, and you know, it looks like it's, it's close to nearing full
capacity there. So, again, our options are really open and we're exploring everything at
this time and it's a very challenging period for the Department.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Chair, one more question.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Is the Water Department considered a utility? And if
you are, what is the responsibility as being a utility?
MR. ENG: I would say we would be defined as a ... as a utility. The definition of such varies
from, from, you know, whatever the community wants to define as far as our obligations
and commitments. I feel... I've always felt that as managing a utility that we have a
commitment and obligation to serve our customers, especially our existing and immediate
customers, you know, and so therefore, looking at our current situation we also have to
consider what the impacts are to our existing customers. And obviously, most of us
would conclude now that, yes, there are some potential impacts, you know, with the
growth that we're experiencing. So, yeah, we ... it's ... we have a lot of commitments to
the community and we definitely want to serve them.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.

- 46 -

WATER RESOURCES COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

September 17, 2007

CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Director, we have zero capacity for additional users. Everybody that
gets a review from your Department for building in Central Maui gets a letter that says
we cannot guarantee you any water. Is that correct?
MR. ENG: Yeah. That's generally the comment we make for most developments. There might
be some smaller projects like single-family residences ...
CHAIR ANDERSON: That you can accommodate?
MR. ENG: Yes. And we ... because we know that they cannot develop their own sources.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So then everybody that's proceeding, they're proceeding at their own
risk and I don't see where that makes us liable. Where it's going to make us liable is if
they get past the preliminary and they start putting in improvements and they sell the lots
off to other people. Then you're not dealing with just one developer who got a letter
saying there's no guarantee of water. You're dealing with individual people who may
have their life savings invested on a piece of property and then that makes it more
difficult for us to say no, and obviously, they haven't said no at that point because we're
over serving the amount of water that we have.
So my next question is we're getting a lot of water out of Shaft 33 and we know that it's a
dangerous tunnel or shaft. What happens if that shaft collapses, Mr. Director? How
much water will Central Maui lose?
MR. ENG: Well, if I may first address your question. The shaft most likely won't collapse.
What would happen is that the pump down there in the hole will fail.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah.
MR. ENG: It is a little bit tricky to go down ... walk down that shaft. It's in a ... it's in a incline
then goes down about 700 odd feet. At one time that incline was really provided a track
and little type of cart or vehicle that would take down materials and equipment.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, it's my understanding the State won't let their people go down
there anymore because of the safety problem.
MR. ENG: Well, it's not, you know, our employees are not forced to go down there. So we
have an outside contractor go down there. I've gone down there a few months ago. It's
tricky but it's not ... 1 didn't felt [sic] that there is any, anything unsafe. You know, we
have the safety ropes, we use safety lights, we have ... if! can make it, almost anyone can
make it down. Going up is another issue. But, but the big thing is that, yeah, if that
pump were to fail, we'd be in big trouble. It's providing us approximately five million
gallons per day. We are in the process this year to complete two wells - one at the lao
tank site, the other one is at the Waikapu tank site. That's part of spreading out the
pumping from that,-- 47 -
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Right.
MR. ENG: --from that pump. Kealani Mauka [sic] - we've had some discussions with them
earlier. There were to develop I believe two, two additional wells to also help out in the
spreading out and I think we have another fifth well that we would look into.
CHAIR ANDERSON: But it's all to spread it out, not to-MR. ENG: There's no new source.
CHAIR ANDERSON: --supply initial source.
MR. ENG: You're right. It's basically to spread out that, that allocation.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Director. Could we have that map up on
the ... real briefly. You know, we've heard it, Members, from the Director, we're in dire
straits. And we're going to be even ... in more dire straits pretty soon and ...
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Chair?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I have a question about the dire straits.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay . .. .Is that as big as you can make the map? ..
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Mr. Director, as we talk about the fact that we have no water, I
just wanted to ask you a couple of questions. One is a follow-up to what has happened
with the use of the water from the H'poko Wells? We're trying to make some kind of an
exchange.
MR. ENG: Okay. Well, first of all, let me clarify my comment of no water. No water is based
on pretty much our, our engineering standards for our water system. You know, it takes
into consideration, you know, the capacities of our various pumps, scenarios as to
meeting demand in, in the 16 hours of pumping per day, another scenario would be our
largest pump being out of service. It's a fairly, I would say, conservative standard in that
I believe Oahu and Maui we share pretty much the same standards. The Big Island and
Kauai use less conservative standards. It is possible that if we based our situation on, on
their standards, we wouldn't look near as bad. But your question was about H'poko.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes.
MR. ENG: And is it based on whether we could utilize it or. ..
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COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: You remember several meetings ago including the public forum
that we had with the Wailuku Main Street Association,-MR. ENG: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: --there was discussion about our using some of that water and
then trading it with another source so that we could use it.
MR. ENG: Yes. The trading of the H'poko well water would only come into play when the
Wailoa Ditch is extremely low. One, it would only be ... because and we haven't' gotten
to that point this year. We've had our swings and levels in that ditch, but, but knock on
wood, it's been holding up. But that would be the only situation that would trigger the
pumping of the H'poko Wells. But even if we were to pump it, it would go into the
Hamakua Ditch that pretty much leaves the Kamole Weir Treatment Plant ... after the
plant, and that water would basically could help serve the Kula Ag Park. And those
would be only ... the only farmers that could benefit from the pumping of the H'poko
Wells, not the other farmers in Lower Kula. And then beyond that it would serve HC&S'
needs.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Okay. I don't know why but I got the impression from a
previous meeting that we were working on some kind of exchange and that it was in the
works.
MR. ENG: Again, we have something in place with EMI for that exchange, but again, we would
only exchange when that Wailoa Ditch is at a very low level, and again, it would only
serve, again, for the County's sake, the Kula Ag Park farmers.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Okay. Then let me ask one more not too bright question so that I
can straighten out my mind here. What is the status of the Awalau Well and do we use
it? Can we use it?
MR. ENG: The Awalau water source is not a well. It's a ... it's a surface water source that was
used Up country and I think for the Makawao area years ago, long before the surface
water treatment rules came into effect. It is a source that needs further study because
there might be some seasonal changes in it as far as flow but we do not utilize ... it' s only
utilized for I think ag irrigation purposes, some of it by the ranch ... Haleakala Ranch,
Maui Pine for some of their irrigation. I believe we have a few customers, but again, it's
untreated water and surface water does require considerable amount of treatment.
CHAlR ANDERSON: Okay. I'm going to cut it off right there because we need to move on,
Members, and we don't have,-COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Thank you, Jeff.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: --yeah, thank you, that discussion on our agenda today but we'll see if
we can fit it in soon, Ms. Baisa. Members, I want to draw your attention to the map.
This is the area that is served by the Central system and everything that is in green is
planned and committed. Everything that is in yellow is planned and designated. So you
can see Wailea 670, that's planned, you know, as a community plan designated use, but it
has not yet received any entitlement, and of course, we know that they're, they're
claiming they'll have a private water source. But all of the green, that is stuff that is
being built right now. And so my question, Mr. Director, is, you know, I live down there.
I see it. They're ... they've been building for months. How much water are, are all of
those developments going to be needing from our Central system? Because I
don't ... how can you deny them? I mean they must have gotten some meter commitment.
... (change tape, start 3B) . ..
MR. ENG: Madam Chair, I'm not really familiar with all those projects. Excuse me for a
second.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Think there's something like 600,700 units.
MR. ENG: You know, we don't have that information handy on the demands of those ongoing
projects. I am hoping that some of those are going to be served by the County's R-I
water. There looks like some pretty large open spaces there that need to be irrigated. But
you know, if we can list down some of those ongoing projects, I can check with my
engineering division. Okay.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah, I mean ...
MR. ENG: We can get back to this, this body with that information. I was just informed by my
Planning Division Head that we can get that info for you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Does Ms. Kraftsow have that information right now?
MS. KRAFTSOW: We ... one of the things that we track is pending projects and what's
represented by pending projects so we have it, but I've been away for more than a month
and I'm afraid I don't recall the exact number. I don't want to give you the wrong
number. I can get it for you by ... when we do our presentation the next week, whatever.
CHAIR ANDERSON: You know, excuse me for being rude, but I, you know, I've asked since
January for water balance figures from your Department, specifically from your division.
MS. KRAFT SOW: Yeah. This is a different. ..
CHAIR ANDERSON: Please don't interrupt me. I'm speaking.
You know who's going to be upset when they turn on their water faucet and there's no
water? The people in Kahului whose lawns are brown. Who are they mad at when they
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see all the lush green down in South Maui? They're mad at the decision makers here the Council Members. And I don't know how you expect us to make informed decisions
when you cannot give us the information. You're asking for a 10 percent restriction. It's
going to be going to a 25 percent restriction and you can't even tell us how much water
you're going to have to put online within this system within the next three or four
months. I'm sorry. That's irresponsible. You've got to get a grip and you've got to be
able to tell us where we are because we already know we have a negative balance. We
don't even know how negative it's going to be. We know we have no new source
coming online. We know these people have already, you know, committed huge dollars
in investment, and you know, this is all Wailea projects. These are A&B projects. And I
can't imagine that you don't know if they have water reservation or water meters yet and
they must have some kind of commitment from your Department in order for them to be
at this stage.
Members, these are all high-end developments. One of them, the large one down here at
the bottom I think ... it's one of 'em near the coastline there ... 1 can't read it from that
distance, is a big condominium complex across from the Grand Wailea. They have a
huge waterfall feature. Who permitted them to do that when we're asking everybody else
to cut down? We've got to get control and it's obvious to me that the Department doesn't
have control. So, you know, I'm not blaming you, Mr. Director. You've been brave
enough to take this job and let it ... all this fall on your lap, but we are in a crisis, and that
means we have to be operating at a really high, professional level. Because who knows
at what point the salinity level and the lens on the lao Aquifer is going to be irrevocably
damaged? Can you tell us when that's going to happen? I don't think so. USGS can't
even tell us. So we're playing Russian roulette with a lot of people's lives and I expect
the Department to be on top of it. You're looking at this map like you never saw it.
MS. KRAFT SOW: Madam Chair, I would like to address your concerns. Proposed projects ...
long-term discretionary approvals for proposed projects is something that we track
regularly and we have updated accounts ... {inaudible} . .. many times. The thing that
you are waiting on involves tracking the subdivisions and meters issued which don't
come to us except that we research them and that's the thing that's taking a long time.
This is something that we have sitting in my office in a notebook, but I don't want to, and
I apologize, I have been away, and I don't have the number on the top of my head and I
don't want to give you the wrong number. If you would like, I can go-CHAIR ANDERSON: I though that's what you ...
MS. KRAFTSOW: --make a phone call and find out the information as far as build out of these
kinds of projects. But this is not near term project and the thing that you've been waiting
on is water that's coming near term based on meters issued, subdivisions issued, and
building permits issued that, that we don't review in my division and so we have to go ...
CHAIR ANDERSON: Ms. Kraftsow, this is near term. All this stuff is currently being built.
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MS. KRAFT SOW: Some of it. ..
CHAIR ANDERSON: It's going to be online within weeks, if not months. So I thought that
was what you were going to get the information on when we took the break so if you
would please make a phone call and see what kind of figures you can give us so we have
some idea how much more negative we're going to be in another couple months. So,
Members, ...
MR. ENG: Excuse me, Madam Chair, if I may add something to that? You know, we have
probably an approximate figure and this is probably for, you know, ongoing projects.
Don't know when they're going to come in for meters. They are in some phase of
construction but I, I believe that over the next 12 months that total demand could be in
the neighborhood of a million gallons per day more.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah, you told us that earlier. But that, you know, we don't have a
million gallons. We're in the negative right now. So I mean are we playing with fantasy
figures here or are we playing with reality? I want to know how much - we're negative
right now - I want to know how much more negative we're going to be when these
projects that are being built right now turn their faucets on so we know how negative we
are.
Central Maui, if we could ... if we could go to the Central map. Alright, everything in
green, Members, this is stuff that's being built as we speak and is not - wait a minute yeah, is not online yet. So, Mr. Director, are you able to identify which of these projects
are going to be coming online to the Central system? I know quite a few ... a lot of this is
possibly Maui Lani and they're drilling their own well. But do you have any idea which
of these green parcels are going to also be coming online and requesting water from the
sys ... from the County system?
MS. KRAFTSOW: Sorry, Michelle, it's, it's ... Council...Madam Committee Chair, it's about
between four and five million in what we call near term. But the longer term
discretionary projects ...
CHAIR ANDERSON: Alright, stop right there. What do you mean by near term?
MS. KRAFTSOW: When we look at the near term, we look at DHHL, both reserved and
non-reserved that they tell us is near term within the next two to five years. For DHHL
we go out a little longer.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Alright, two to five years ...
MS. KRAFT SOW: Subdivisions that are ...
CHAIR ANDERSON: Near term means two to five years?
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MS. KRAFT SOW: For most ... for most of the people we try to keep it within two years but for
DHHL we allow a little bit wider margin.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Do you know if any of these projects are commg online and have
commitments from the County municipal system?
MS. KRAFT SOW: They're coming online slowly. We know ... I have a total here. I don't have
it project by project with me but in terms of the ... there' s approved and but not
completed, or only partially completed, and there's approved meters that have been
issued that are not installed, or there's also pending.
CHAIR ANDERSON: That's what I want to know. What is ...
MS. KRAFT SOW: So the total of those ... ofthose numbers is about four ... between four and a
half million about.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Four and a half million of. ..
MS. KRAFT SOW: That's near. .. that' s considered near term. And then beyond that. ..
CHAIR ANDERSON: Now, wait a minute. Just stop there, Ellen.
MS. KRAFT SOW: Okay.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Four and a half million for projects that already have approval from the
Department to go forward that they will get meters. Are there any meter reservations or
are these people all building, taking the risk that we'll be ... there will ... there will be no
water ... there is no guarantee of water?
MS. KRAFTSOW: Well, this includes subdivisions and so at the subdivision level our
Department still does not guarantee water. And this also includes near term DHHL for
which at this time most of it's reserved, but when there's not a reservation but they tell us
it's coming on, it also includes that. So, no, not all of these are committed by the
Department but they are what we view as the first line of things we're going to have to
deal with.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So DHHL is building and they will be coming online and they have
water reservations. Are you telling me that there's water set aside for them?
MS. KRAFTSOW: In ... what we do is we set aside ... where we know it's near term, we talk to
them, we get a reservation, but where we don't have a reservation, but we've been told by
them at one point or another that they expect it within the next five years, then we just
take it out for the availability purposes just to be on the safe side because it's DHHL it's
kind of a special status.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: So how much water are you holding in reservation for DHHL?
MS. KRAFT SOW: In Central Maui, right now it looks like it's only about 80,000 gallons.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So we have negative capacity, including the 80,000 gallons that is being
in reserve or if you issue that 80,000 gallons tomorrow, we will be another 80,000 gallons
negative. Which is it?
MS. KRAFTSOW: If we issue, that, that includes the 80,000 gallons.
further negative than what we show here already.

So we would be no

CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay.
MS. KRAFT SOW: Yeah.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Members, any questions on the maps before we move on to the bill?
Mr. Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman, thank you. Maybe, maybe for Mr. Eng, because
what we're looking ... what we're looking at, you know, at this point is kind, kind of
alarming, yeah, but what numbers are you using to calculate the fact that in Central alone
we have capacity of zero. Are you using the old John Mink numbers, for example, lao,
20 million, or are you using current numbers to determine that we're farther in the hole
than we actually are?
MS. KRAFT SOW: What we use is our standard and then we, we actually look at three different
methods regularly right now. One is the strictest interpretation of our standards which
from the day I started at the Water Department we already did not have enough water by
that standard. The second is what they've been using for many, many years. And the
third is an interim method to help us migrate from what they've been using for many
years to a more strict adherence to standards.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: So your standard is based on the old numbers?
MS. KRAFTSOW: Our standard is based on meet, meet maximum day demand, which is
defined as one and a half times average daily demand in 16 hours pumping, which is twothirds of a ... of a daily, you know, 16 hours is two-thirds of 24 hours, with the largest
pump out.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Yeah. Madam Chair, my only ... my only reason for asking is
because in listening to the discussion at this point, it just seems fruitless for us to continue
when we already know that zero from zero is zero. So I'm having a real hard time
because we're only looking at Central at this point. We just took a look at Kihei. Kihei
is, you know, I mean it's even worse than, than Central because of all the projects that
have already been, been given forward movement. Mr. Pontanilla's question early on,
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the question of liability, that one concerned me because I know you responded to it but
the Department's status mode of operation has always been to all the developers pending
availability. And what does that mean? Up until today with zero availability we're still
giving out and, and issuing meters so that puts us in jeopardy because it has not stopped
even to a point like today when we're talking zero availability. So I don't know why
we're continuing the discussion. There is nothing available unless more source is
developed or we go into the nice technical terms of utilizing advance technology and start
developing our own source. So I'm just concerned because we don't know which
numbers we're dealing with. We don't know what the actual capacity is and at this point
I don't even know why we need to unless we actually are looking at, you know, I mean
that, that word scares me. You know, the "m" word other than mother. That scares me.
And I, I hope that's really not the direction that we wanted to go into. But our backs are
up against the wall at this point, Madam Chair. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Chair?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chair [sic], no more water - no more water. And,
and the thing that concerns me is we're already at zero capacity but we don't know how
much more negative that, that is going to be and how we cannot turn people off from
serving them water if they've already built. And that's where the flaw is and that's why
this bill is so important.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Chair?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Just a question for the Director. You know,
you made an earlier statement in regards to, you know, trying to work with this
Committee to come out with some win-win solution. Can you expound on that? What
ideas do you have?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Pontanilla, we have 20 minutes left in this meeting and we have yet
to discuss the bill so I want to focus on that, if you don't mind. We can talk about
long-term solutions later but we need to take control of the situation.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: I know we need to take control, Madam Chair, but I
want to be reassured that ... we know we have this problem. He might have some
answers.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. We'll, we'll give him a shot.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Okay.
MR. ENG: Member Pontanilla, thank you. My recommendation is that we need to talk openly.
I talk often about this issue. You know, as we've explained to you, the water availability
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is a big issue when we evaluate the system based on the various engineering standards
and given all of the other issues we know regarding the, the ... what's happening with the
aquifer, the growing demand in the community, the drought situation. Even further to
that we look at how we're operating and pumping from these particular major aquifers
that serve Central Maui, that is lao Aquifer and Waihee. You know, we don't currently
have a lot of sources. We got all the lao Aquifer that we're basically pumping to the
max. We've got the Waihee Aquifer that we are pumping to our max. We have a little
surface water treatment plant at the lao Water Treatment Facility. They are operating as
efficiently as possible. Where do we go from there? So basically, just looking at our
sources we've maxed out.
You know, this discussion that we're having should have been held four years ago on
July 21, 2003 when lao Aquifer became designated. You know, we've let four years
slide by fooling ourselves. You know, there might have been a little bit of excess
capacity at that time but even then preparation should have been made at that time, you
know, to take the next step. You know, is it because of the lack of development that's
part of it ... that' s much of it? You know, but everything the community is going through.
We've known in the past four years that we're going through a lot of growth, you know.
But I think even the community, as well as this body, got a warning back in 2003 that the
aquifer was designated, you know. But somehow, and I'm not blaming anyone here, but
somehow no one sat down and discussed the issue and basically that's all we're doing
now. That's all I want us to do. I just want to make sure that whatever comes out of
here, and I want to be a participant in the solution, that we analyze all the impacts to the
community because there will be some pros but there'll be a lot of cons too. So we have
to make sure that, you know, we look at all of the various options.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA:
Thank you. When you talk about new source
development, you're not talking about looking at the West Maui Watershed in regards to
drilling more wells that would affect the lao Aquifer?
MR. ENG: No. We're not going to do anything that's going to affect the lao Aquifer. The only
thing we're doing again is spreading out some of the pumping.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: So when you say ...
MR. ENG: We're, we're looking beyond that and to aquifers and sources that will not impact
lao.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: So when you say at max, is it pumping at max or the
aquifer is at ... the water availability is at max right now?
MR. ENG: Well, again, we want to be in compliance with our pump permits. That's another
important guide that we follow that we want to adhere to. And that's why it became
designated back in 2003. There were clear indicators that ... indications that it was
approaching or they were exceeding its max. So there's really nothing new here. You
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know, it's just that it's coming to the forefront and it's time that we start discussing it
openly and that's all I want to encourage all of us to do.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Chair?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah, we're at the max, Members. USGS is telling us that the chlorides
are rising, the freshwater lens is narrowing. It's on a ... it' s on a course of destruction and
if we don't stop it right now, then shame on everybody involved-COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Chair?
CHAIR ANDERSON: --because we need to stop the degradation of the source that we have
right now so that we can then concentrate on our efforts on finding more source. But it's
folly to keep giving out meters when you know that every meter that you are issuing is
only increasing the chlorides and narrowing the freshwater lens. The USGS studies
clearly show that. Ms. Baisa, I'm going to allow one question before we go into this bill.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Quick question. All those green areas that we saw on that map
up there, those people are all not going to be affected if we were to pass this bill?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yes, because this bill stops it at the preliminary approval. At preliminary
approval - what this does is say you guys out there that want to build, you go and get a
water meter reservation from the County before you even start your preliminary plat, or
you go out and find your private source and prove that it's ... that it's a renewable
long-term supply. Then invest your money in doing your subdivision because you know
at the end you're going to have water. What's happening right now, they're going ahead
without any approval of water and building out their project, selling it off to people with
no water, and then the County gives it to 'em. Are you going to deny any of these people
water, Mr. Director, when, when they're ready to turn the key in the door? 'Cause that's
where we're going to get sued-COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I want to know.
CHAIR ANDERSON: --because it says ...
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: That's why I'm asking. I want to know.
CHAIR ANDERSON: It says in the Code, any subdivision to be laid out within the County shall
be provided with water in accordance with the rules of the Board of Water Supply.
Anybody that is developing while this is on the ... on the books has the right to come to
the County and say where's my water. Mr. Kushi, would you like to weigh in?
MR. KUSHI: Yes. Madam Chair, that's the wrong interpretation.
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CHAlR ANDERSON: Alright.
MR. KUSHI: You, you're citing from the subdivision ordinance which makes reference to the
Water Department's or Board's rules, although you are amending it now. But we have
interpreted that provlSlon in the Subdivision Code to reference the
Departmental.. .Department of Water rules and regulations, which state that any
subdivision is entitled to hook up provided the Department has source, and in this case, it
may not ... it may not have source. So it's not an automatic right in the Subdivision Code
because it makes reference to the Department of Water Supply rules and regs.
CHAlR ANDERSON: And the Department of Water Supply rules and regs say what that would
back that up?
MR. KUSHI: Right. In summary it says, they will be entitled to hook up to the public system if
the Department has available source and if the hook up will not be a detriment to existing
cust ... customers.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Chair?
CHAlR ANDERSON: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: So simple answer to my question is they would not necessarily
be given water if there is none.
MR. KUSHI: That's our position.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Mr. Director, is that your ... do you agree with that? I mean
we're kind of caught-MR. KUSHI: Clarification,-COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: --in a Catch-22 here.
MR. KUSHI: --my office's position.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Thank you. Thank you.
MR. KUSHI: These people have built knowing that there is no assurance.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Thank you, Mr. Kushi.
MR. KUSHI: How they got their loan and their money from their banks, I have no idea.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Thanks.
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MR. ENG: Excuse me, Member Baisa. I think though going back to your original question, you
asked if those people in green come in, are they impacted by this?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes.
MR. ENG: Depending if they got their final subdivision approval or not, and that I don't know.
If they have, they're not impacted by this new bill. Anyone afterward though would be.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay. And even assuming they got that, and then they build, and
come to you and you have not water, they don't get water?
MR. ENG: We have not given assurances of having water available at the time they apply for a
meter, so therefore, that's where we would have some, some protection from liability I
believe.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: You know, I'm beginning to feel, Chair, like and listening to
what Member Mateo said, you know, we've been spending an incredible amount of time
here discussing developments - all kinds of developments - big developments. And in
light of this kind of information where we have no water, we're destroying the aquifer,
there doesn't seem to be any ray of hope on the horizon, it kind of seems futile. I wish
that, you know, we had had this information a long time ago and I know what Director
Eng is saying. It would have been four years ago but some of us just landed here this
year. .. , (chuckles) . ..
CHAIR ANDERSON: When you say futile, you mean a waste of our time?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Maybe not necessarily a waste of our time because it's
educational but how can we, you know, do anything when we know that there doesn't
seem to be an answer? How can we act when there is no answer? No clear information?
Everything we get is kind of iffy and any and maybe and we're going to dig and we'll
see, and you know, it's not finite. So it's very difficult to say yes or no.
CHAIR ANDERSON: So let's just say no.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I'm not comfortable with that either. .. , (chuckles) . ..
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, if we don't have the water, we don't have the water.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: And that's what. ..
CHAIR ANDERSON: And we're going to let people to continue to build without water?
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: And that's the information we're gleaning today, Chair, and I
want to thank you for, you know, bringing all this to light because, you know, we need to
understand the situation so we can make intelligent decisions.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Exactly. So I'm hoping that the next meeting that the Department will
have figures for us in every system. I've sent this letter out numerous times. We want to
know what each system is capable of delivering within industry standards. Because,
Members, if we start dropping our standards, we're overpumping the system. How much
is being served on the system currently? What reservations or water list ... waiting list
there might be against that system? And then, how much development is planned and
committed that has, hasn't come online yet? I mean that's pretty simple budgeting. We
all do that with our own personal finances and if we can't do this in this County for our
water, our most important resource, then there isn't any hope for any of us.
So, Members, we're going to go forward on this bill. I'm going to draw your attention to
that 9114/07 version that we received from Mr. Kushi. We're obviously not going to be
able to pass it out today, Members, but let's move as much as we can for the next ten
minutes. Now, anything that's taken out in this bill, you know, that's bracketed out, it's
going to appear in the next version of the bill. The bill itself is not changed in any
substantive way at all. What we've done is narrow the focus of the bill to subdivisions
only. In other words, if you don't have water, don't even bother to subdivide the land,
unless you're one of these exemptions, a family subdivision, a 100 percent affordable
project, which I think we still need to discuss. No water - no water. So I'm not going to
spend any time, Members, on the stuff that's bracketed out because everything that's
bracketed out we've already discussed previously in our original bill which included Title
19. Does everybody understand what I'm saying? Anything that's bracketed out is
because it references something having to do with Title 19. That's going to be in the
second version of this bill which has to go to the Planning Commissions. The reason
we're doing this version is so we can get this moving, and hopefully, save the lao
Aquifer.
So the first thing under long-term, reliable supply of water, the definition on the first
page, means ... there needs to be a correction there, Kim - did you catch it? - means the
total water supplies from a private non-County source available within a 20-year
projection that will meet the projected demand associated with the proposed development
in addition to existing and planned future uses, or a County water meter reservation.
Members, I just want to ... (change tape, start 4A) . .. let you know that I met last week
with both Director Eng and with a whole slew of people from Public Works to discuss the
impacts this would have on both Departments and they both were very agreeable to what
we're doing here. Did I hear someone call my name? Kim?
MS. WILLENBRINK: Could you repeat that, please?
CHAIR ANDERSON: At the end of the definition for long-term reliable supply of water, we
want to put a comma and add "or a County water meter reservation". That means you've
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got your water meter. The water's waiting for you, go ahead, do your subdivision, and
when you're ready to turn on the faucet, the water has already been committed for your
use because you paid for the reservation. Okay. Any questions on that section,
Members?
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: So, so, Chair, reservations means more than the list? You're not
only on the list but you have been assigned a meter and you paid for it?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Okay.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Chair?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Because if you're on the list, you don't have water, right?
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Yeah, that's why I'm wondering.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Chair?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Yeah.
So the Department will be responsible for the
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA:
monitoring in regards to the 20-year projection?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Where ... what are you referencing?
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: The long-term.
CHAIR ANDERSON: What do you mean monitoring?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: In other words, I'm going to come in and say, yeah, my
well is good for 20 years. Is the Department going to reassure that?
CHAIR ANDERSON: Well, the criteria they have to provide to show that their well is good for
20 years is what's going to assure the Director that it's a reliable long-term supply. In
other words, they've got to have pump tests, everything that you have to do for the State
Water Resource Commission.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: So basically, following that rule?
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Yes. It's following the same thing you would have to do for the State
only we don't want you to do it after the fact, we want you to do it before the fact so that
we know when we entitle you or when we approve a subdivision, when you get to the end
of the line, you're going to have water, not after the fact. Because you never know until
you drill the well and start pumping it if it's actually a reliable source, you know. What
we're trying to do here, Members, is take the water issue off of paper promises and make
it realistic scientific data. And you're going to have to do that anyway so you might as
well do it upfront because why put us all in a Catch-22 and let you invest all the money in
all the improvements and sell the lots to, you know, innocent unsuspecting people who
probably never dreamed in a million years that they're buying a piece of property that
doesn't have water.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: No, I agree. Can I have some comment from ...
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Eng, you have something to say?
MR. ENG: Yes. Yeah, as Member Pontanilla indicated is that basically his concern seems to be
how do you assure that the source will be good for 20 years or more. And to be perfectly
honest, no one can. You know, even the USGS with their, their fabulous modeling
program they have. You know, we had them run out pumping scenarios for 30 years and
they can give a good indication that if there will be any impacts in terms of chlorides.
But you got to keep in mind that it is just a ... just a modeling program based on their best
data they have from their monitoring wells and deep wells. So what they have shown us
and it is very believable, but you know, they can't absolutely assure you there won't be
any change in water quality. You know, the only 20-year source that probably you could
rely on which is, is probably RO. The ocean is unlimited and the technology is there that
can remove salt. So, you know, again as a developer does bring in verification of longterm source, we will look at a lot of factors. I mean just given the nature of the aquifer
itself and much of it we already rely on what the Water Commission does and their
review process, as well as the Department of Health. But in certain circumstances when
maybe the aquifer is questionable, we would ask the developer to go to the USGS and
contract them to do an additional study. But right now it's really difficult to be
absolutely sure that the source will be good for 20 years.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Madam Chair?
CHAIR ANDERSON: You know, it's as good as we can get. That's, you know, given the
criteria we have here. Mr. Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman, thank you for ... thank you for allowing me to ask the
question. But Mr. Eng, in response to Mr. Pontanilla's question the County becomes in a
more critical position because there's a good number of development projects that will
identify the County as their ... as their primary source. So that means you will have to
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look at verifying our source for the next 20 years of which we know you cannot. So
what's good for the goose is good for the gander. So you are going to be put into a real
predicament as well because we no longer can assure our source for "x" amount of years.
MR. ENG: Member Mateo, if I may address your concern? As I understand the way that, that
your understanding has drafted this, the gander is not impacted by this. Is that correct?
CHAIR ANDERSON: The what?
MR. ENG: The gander. Good for the goose, but it's not necessarily good ...
CHAIR ANDERSON: Are you the gander? ... (laughter) . ..
MR. ENG: Yeah, we're the gander.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Okay. Well, I mean ...
MR. ENG: Is that my understanding is that County sources aren't required?
CHAIR ANDERSON: You know, it's all in ... it's all in, you know, what your definition is. I
would have said easily a month or so ago that if you get a County water meter, you
should be able to rely on that water coming out of that meter for the rest of your life.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: But?
COUNCILMEMBER BAlSA: Not.
CHAIR ANDERSON: But not anymore if we're damaging the aquifer. So, you know, that's
why we not ... we need to stop drawing on this aquifer so we can guarantee what water it's
currently giving us will be there for a long, you know, for the rest of. .. the rest of its life.
And hopefully, when we get this stream water back in, then the recharge will help heal
the aquifer, and then maybe, you know, with new tests, it's, it's possible we can pump
more from the available source with the wells that we have. But, you know, as far as the
term 20-year reliable source, like I said, it's just ... it's just the idea that the well that
you're providing or the water meter that you're providing has an expectation that it can,
you know, be relied on to give water for at least the next 20 years. And like I said, in
Arizona they want you to guarantee a 100 years. So I don't think we're asking too much.
And I don't think that anybody who pays for a water meter or buys a home that has, you
know, private water source has any expectation in their mind that there will be a day
when they turn on the faucet and there will be no water. They are buying with the
expectation that they have a long-term reliable source of water. So let's do what we can
to make sure that that's what they're getting and that's what we're providing.
And I'm sorry, Members, that we haven't been able to move on this bill today. I would
encourage you ... those of you in the development community who think this is such a bad
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deal, you ought to read the bill. If you want more information about it, contact my office
or the Committee Analyst. We can give you lots of background information. This has
been well researched. This is not meant to be a moratorium on building. It's a common
sense approach to a increasing crisis and if the day should come that people in Kahului
are told you cannot use water for anything other than drinking, cooking, and bathing, or
anybody in South Maui, it gets to that point in order to save the aquifer, don't you think
all of you are going to come to us and say, why didn't you do something when you had a
chance? That's what we're trying to do.
And those of you in the development community, who don't think this is such a good
idea, go out and help find more water because we're doing the best we can with the
resources that we've got and we're here to protect the existing resident population that we
have here on Maui. We're not here to entitle you to build more housing for people who
don't even live here.
Any closing comments, Members?
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Yeah.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Thank you. And thank you for, you know, shepherding
us through this draft, and you know, I look forward for your next meeting, and you know,
if we can go page by page so that we can, you know, come out with our concerns I think
that would expedite this process rather than going, you know, page, you know, skipping
all over the place. The other thing that I'd just like to remind that, you know, Central
Maui includes Paia, Wailuku, Kahului, as well as Kihei, Makena.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Exactly.
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: So thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: It affects a lot of people, Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBERPONTANILLA: No, it does. Thank you.
CHAIR ANDERSON: Appreciate you bringing that up. Any other comments, Members?
Mister ... Director Eng, would you like to weigh in ... make a comment?
MR. ENG: I have nothing more ...
CHAIR ANDERSON: You don't have to.
MR. ENG: I have nothing more to say. I'm glad we had this type of open discussion. This is
something that I always want to encourage. Thank you.
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CHAIR ANDERSON: Thank you, Director Eng. We appreciate your being here and being
forthright with the situation at hand. So, Members, next meeting ... as I said, this, this
came, you know, late Friday night so I'm going to be fine tuning it so that at our next
meeting there won't have to be any housekeeping corrections. We'll have it ready to pass
out. And if anybody has any questions, any of you listening out there, or any of you
people with the contractors, if you have questions, please e-mail them to my office and
I'd be more than happy to help educate you on what we're trying to do. We've already
checked to see if we can recess this meeting to Thursday and we can't and that's
unfortunate. Members already have commitments. So we're stuck and we can't do
anything about it. But that's the way democracy works and we took up a good hour and a
half of this meeting listening to the public and that's our job, too. And we appreciate all
of you coming and weighing in.

ITEM NO.1

WATER SUPPLY RULES

ITEM NO. 4

WATER USE AND DEVELOPMENT PLAN

ITEM NO. 28

WATER QUALITY

(C.c. No. 05-46)

(C.c. No. 05-38)

(C.c. No. 06-182)

ACTION: DEFER PENDING FURTHER DISCUSSION. (All items.)
So, Members, any announcements, any comments? Otherwise, have a wonderful lunch.
We have a meeting at one-thirty. This Water Resources Committee meeting of
September 17th is now adjourned ... .(gavel) . ..

ADJOURN:

12:37 p.m.
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